Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, October 3, 2024, at 4:00 PM

During this reqular meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors, members
of the public will have the choice to attend and address the Board in person or attend and address the
Board via Zoom.

Members of the public wanting to attend and/or address the Board virtually may do so by using the
Zoom App or website for free at: https://zoom.us/

o Meeting ID is 994 957 9980
o Passcode is: rcsd
o Callinto the meeting number 1-669-444-9171

Only one person at a time may speak by telephone or Zoom and only after being recognized by the
President of the Board.

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed executive
session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on decisions as
allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the Attorney/Client
privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) (q).

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the
agenda require a two-thirds vote of the entire Board, or, if fewer than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, making findings that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention
of the District subsequent to the posting of the agenda.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax:951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

1. CALL TO ORDER - John Skerbelis, President

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are encouraged to address the Board of Directors. Anyone who
wishes to speak on an item not on the published agenda must submit a comment request
card to the General Manager or designee. Each speaker should begin by identifying
themselves for the record and is allowed up to five minutes.

No one may give their time to a speaker during the public comment period of the meeting. |t
is requested that all present refrain from any action that might disrupt the orderly course of
the meeting. Coarse, crude, profane, or vulgar language, or unsolicited comments from the
audience, which disrupts or disturbs the Board meeting, may result in exclusion from the
meeting.

The Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 54950, et. seq. prohibits members of the Board
of Directors from taking formal action or discuss items not on the published agenda. As a
result, immediate response to public comment may be limited.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and are to be acted
upon by the Board by one motion, without discussion. If any Board member, staff member,
or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion, it will be moved to the first item on the Action Agenda.

A. Approval of Minutes for September 19, 2024, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration to Approve October 4, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2024-75: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending
August 2024

6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
D. Committee Reports

8. ACTION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-76: Consider Proposal for Additional Services from Water Resources
Economics for Public Speaking Coaching

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, October 17, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in this meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who
requires language assistance to communicate with the Rubidoux Community Services
District Board of Directors during the meeting, should contact the Rubidoux Community
Services District Administrative Department, at (951) 684-7580 or admin@rcsd.org, no
fewer than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable the Rubidoux Community
Services District to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility or language
assistance for this meeting.

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Brian Laddusaw, General Manager and Board Secretary to the Rubidoux Community
Services District, certify that a copy of this has been posted in the District's main office, 3590
Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, and on its website no less than seventy-two (72) hours before
the start of the meeting.

S

Brian Laddusaw
General Manager-Secretary

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



4. PUBLIC COMMENTS




5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes for September 19, 2024, Regular Meeting



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, September 19, 2024

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bernard Murphy
F. Forest Trowbridge
John Skerbelis
Hank Trueba, Jr.

DIRECTORS VIA ZOOM: Armando Muniz

STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager
Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration
Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations
Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable
Manager
Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities
Coordinator

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): Diana Leja, RCSD Resident
Ross Leja, RCSD Resident

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by
President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, September 5, 2024, in-person and by
teleconferencing at the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa
Valley, California.

ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL — General Manager

*%* Director Murphy moved to Modify the Agenda, and Director Trueba seconded to move
CONSENT CALENDAR Items C. DM 2024-71: Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-
918, A Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and
Enter into a Cooperative Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — Intertie Project and D.
DM 2024-72: Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-919, A Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative Agreement,
and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Drought Response Program
Drought Resiliency Projects — New Reservoirs Project to ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS as
Items 8C and 8D. ***



Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Murphy, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Muniz)
Noes — 0

Abstain - 0

Absent — 0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR-
ACTION:

***% CONSENT CALENDAR Items C. DM 2024-71: Consider Adoption of Resolution No.
2024-918, A Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive,
and Enter into a Cooperative Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau
of Reclamation Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — Intertie Project and D.
DM 2024-72: Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-919, A Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative Agreement,
and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Drought Response Program
Drought Resiliency Projects — New Reservoirs Project MOVE to ACTION / DISCUSSION
ITEMS *%**

A. Approval of Minutes for September 5, 2024, Regular Meeting

*#** Director Murphy requested a few edits to the Thursday, September 5, 2024, MINUTES OF
REGULAR MEETING (EDITS IN RED FONT) ***

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, September 5, 2024

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bernard Murphy
F. Forest Trowbridge
John Skerbelis
DIRECTORS VIA ZOOM: Armando Muniz
DIRECTORS ABSENT: Hank Trueba, Jr.

STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager
2



Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering

Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration

Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations

Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable
Manager

Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities
Coordinator

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): Diana Leja, RCSD Resident
Ross Leja, RCSD Resident
ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by
President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, September 5, 2024, in-person and by

teleconferencing at the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa
Valley, California.

ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR-
Director Murphy had comments/questions on Consent Calendar.

A. Approval of Minutes for August 15, 2024, Regular Meeting- Director Murphy had two
(2) comments on the minutes. Modified in RED.

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING- MODIFIED
Thursday, August 15, 2024

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bernard Murphy
F. Forest Trowbridge
Hank Trueba, Jr.
John Skerbelis

DIRECTORS VIA ZOOM: Armando Muniz



STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager

Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering

Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration

Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations

Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable
Manager

Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities
Coordinator

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): Kit Bobko, District Special Counsel
John Harper, District General Counsel via Zoom
Diana Leja, RCSD Resident
Ross Leja, RCSD Resident
Riverside County Fire Station 38 Personnel

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by
President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, August 15, 2024, in-person and by teleconferencing
at the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, California.
ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

***Pjrector Murphy requested to move item 5D. DM 2024-65: Consider Adoption of
Resolution No. 2024-917, A Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee, to Appy
for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025
Bureau of Reclamation Water and Energy Efficiency Grant and SE. DM 2024-66: Consider
Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Preparation of a U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program Application from ITEM 5. CONSENT
CALENDAR to ITEM 8. ACTION/ DISCUSSION ITEM***

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes for August 1, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Consideration to Approve August 16, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2024-64: Consider Proposal from Lillestrand Leadership Consulting to Develop a 5-
Year Strategic Plan for Rubidoux Community Services District



D. DM 2024-65: Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-917, A Resolution Authorizing
the General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative
Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 Bureau of Reclamation Water and
Energy Efficiency Grant

E. DM 2024-66: Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Preparation of a
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program
Application

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Muniz seconded to approve items A-C on the
Consent Calendar, items D and E have been moved to Action/Discussion Items:

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Murphy, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Muniz)

Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent -0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

No correspondence and related information was included for the meeting discussion.

ITEM 7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Director of Operations Miguel Valdez reported the Water and Wastewater production numbers
for July. The average total well production in million gallons for potable water is 4.74. The total
was 4.74. The Wastewater flow to Riverside average was 1.77. The consumption of JCSD was
0.0. Well No. 18 potable production was 35.6%. Well No. 8 was 27.9%. Well No. 6 produced
10.9%. Well No. 4 produced 13.9%. Well No. 2, and the Jurupa Tie- In produced 0.0%. Well
No. 1 produced 11.7%.

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Riverside County Fire Station 38 Personnel presented the incidents reported for the month of
July 2024. The station had a total of 288 calls. It received 29 false alarm calls, 1 hazardous
material, 199 medical calls, 10 other fire calls, 7 public service assistant calls, 1 rescue fire, 1

rescue, 3 ringing alarms, 4 standbys, 27 traffic collisions, 1 vehicle fires and 5 wildland fires.

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates



General Manager Brian Laddusaw presented to the Board of Directors the 10" Annual State of
the City Community of Businesses Conference invite. The conference is scheduled for
September 24, 2024, at the Skyview Event Center. He also invited the Board of Directors to the
2024 Volunteer and Partners Recognition Event scheduled for August 22, 2024. The event will
take place at the Community Action Partnership. The event is hosted by the Community Action
Partnership of Riverside County.

D. Committee Reports

No committee meetings were held.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.

A. DM 2024-67: Consider At-Risk Development Agreement for Tract 38178 (Countryside
Estates)

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted
the current Design and Construction Manual (“Manual”) in 2005. This Manual requires in
Appendix “F” that the Tract Map for the development be approved by the City of Jurupa Valley
(“City”), as successor to the County in 2011 when the City was incorporated and recorded with
Riverside County Recorder’s Office (“County Recorder”).

Within the City and District, a tract of homes is under development by GDC-RCH Countryside,
LP, (“Developer”) which is Tract 38178. The project, currently called “Countryside Estates”,
includes a total of 31 detached single family residential lots and is located east between
Riverview Drive and Limonite Frontage Road. The Tract Map for this development has not yet
been approved by the City and therefore have not yet been recorded with the County Recorder.
The Developer desires, however, to start construction on this project prior to approval and
recording of the Tract Map. The City will soon permit the Developer to start grading the
proposed streets and building pads and the next step in construction is to install the Water and
Sewer Pipelines (“Pipelines”).

As the District’s Manual requires the Tract Map be recorded, technically the District cannot
allow construction of the Pipelines at this time. Since the Manual is a legally adopted document
by the Board, staff considers it appropriate to create an Agreement with the Developer to start
construction and to bring the Agreement to the Board for approval before signing the Agreement.
Similar agreements were considered and approved by the Board with different developers for
Tract 37211 on March 21, 2024, pursuant to Directors Memorandum 2024-25 and Tracts 32721
and 36947, pursuant to Directors Memorandum 2024-45.

This Agreement is attached to this Director’s Memorandum and includes provisions placing the
Developer at their own risk in constructing the Pipelines in that the installation of the Pipelines
does not create a vested interest that the Tract Maps will be recorded in their present
configuration and that if changes are made to the location of the streets wherein the Pipelines are
placed the Developer will have to relocate the Pipelines at their own cost.

Coordination



As negotiations are still underway with the Developer on sewer extensions for the benefit of
current Water customers for connection to the District sewer, the current agreement has DRAFT
Water and Sewer Plans included. Staff will use the approved water and sewer plans in the final
agreement to be circulated after these negotiations are complete and the Board has had the
opportunity to consider the cost of construction of these extensions.

Staff has coordinated with GDC-RCH Countryside, LP (aka R.C. Hobbs, Developer) in the
development of the attached Agreement and recommend the Board of Directors consider its
approval. The previous agreements with similar language have been reviewed as to form by John
Harper, District Council and Staff believes this agreement is therefore appropriate. This
agreement differs, however, in that it recognizes the continuing negotiations between the
Developer and District on the construction of the sewer extensions mentioned above as well as
substituting the correct Developer’s name and contact information for this project. These
additional recitals have been reviewed by John Harper and have been found to be acceptable.

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to authorize the General Manager
to:

Sign the agreement titled “AT RISK CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WATER AND SEWER
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS TRACT NO. 38171 (Countryside Estates)” between the District
and Developer and to substitute final approved water and sewer plans into the agreement when
they are complete.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Murphy)

Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

D. DM 2024-65: Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-917, A Resolution Authorizing
the General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative
Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 Bureau of Reclamation Water and
Energy Efficiency Grant

BACKGROUND:

In Fiscal Year (“FY”) 2023, the Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) was
awarded a grant from the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (“USBR”) under their WaterSMART
“Water and Energy Efficiency Grant” Program (“Grant Program”). With the assistance of Albert
A. Webb Associates (“Webb”), the District secured $1.5 million in grant funding to help the
District replace approximately 5,000 existing meters to Advanced Metering Infrastructure
(“AMI”) technology. These grant monies are earmarked for Phase I of the District’s overall AMI
Meter Replacement Project (“Project”) which looks to replace 100% of the District’s meters to

7



AMI. Phase I, which is currently in progress and expected to go to bid shortly, is expected to
change-out approximately 75% of the District’s meters and is expected to be completed by
December 2026. This leaves about +1,800 meters to be changed-out under Phase 2 of the Project.

On December 21, 2023, pursuant to Directors Memorandum (“DM”) 2023-109, the District
authorized a proposal from Webb to prepare a Phase 2 grant application under the same USBR
Grant Program (Attachment 1). The original deadline for submitting this grant application was
February 22, 2024. After consultation with District staff and Webb, it was determined expediting
the grant application under the February 22, 2024, deadline was not in the best interest of the
District to ensure the most accurate, complete, and comprehensive application was submitted to
secure much needed funding. Thus, the District decided to submit the grant application in the FY
2025 funding cycle, which has a deadline of November 13, 2024.

The grant application is now substantially complete (Attachment 2). As part of the grant
application, the District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) must consider and adopt a Resolution
authorizing the General Manager, or designee, as representative with the USBR to facilitate all
grant documents related to the WaterSMART “Water and Energy Efficiency Grant” Program.

Included as Attachment 3 to this DM is Resolution No. 2024-917, ‘A Resolution Authorizing the
General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative Agreement,
and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 Bureau of Reclamation Water and Energy Efficiency
Grant.” Similar Resolution’s were considered and adopted by the Board during Phase 1 of the
grant application process. Resolutions No. 2022-893 and 2022-894 are attached for reference
(Attachment 4 and 5).

Budget Considerations

The only budgetary considerations related to this DM is staff time spent on administrative tasks
associated with reviewing and facilitating the grant application with Webb. Based on the current
grant timeline, the USBR will announce selections in May 2025 and award funding in October
2025. If the District is successful in its grant application, the announcement month of May 2025
should allow for staff to incorporate Phase 2 projects costs into the District’s FY 2025|2026
Budget.

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to authorize the General Manager
to:

Adopt Resolution No. 2024-917, ‘A Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee,
to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the
FY 2025 Bureau of Reclamation Water and Energy Efficiency Grant.’

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Murphy)

Noes - 0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0



The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

E. DM 2024-66: Consider Proposal from Albert A. Webb Associates for Preparation of a
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought Response Grant Program
Application

BACKGROUND:

In March 2022, the Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors
(“Board”) first entered into a professional services agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates
(“Webb”) to assist District staff in writing grant applications. Grant writing is a unique skillset
and with the District only having 26 full-time equivalent employees, District staff does not
possess the time nor expertise to write successful grant applications at the same level as Webb.
Some of the advantages with leveraging the use of a professional grant writer include but are not
limited to:

1. Expertise and Experience: Professional grant writers have specialized training and
experience in researching, writing, and submitting grant proposals. They understand the
nuances of grant applications, including specific requirements and formatting guidelines.
This expertise can increase the chances of success in securing grant funding.

2. Time Efficiency: Preparing a grant proposal can be a time-consuming process.
Professional grant writers can streamline the process, allowing the District’s staff to focus
on their core responsibilities, which is particularly important for a small District like
Rubidoux.

3. Access to Funding Opportunities: Professional grant writers often have access to
databases and resources that provide information about various grant opportunities. They
can help identify grants that are a good fit for the District’s mission and programs,
increasing the likelihood of securing funding.

4. Competitive Advantage: Many grant opportunities are highly competitive, with numerous
organizations vying for limited funds. Professional grant writers can help organizations
craft compelling proposals that stand out from the competition.

The District has previously utilized Webb for grant application support services. In FY 2023, the
District was awarded a grant from the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (“USBR”) under their
WaterSMART “Water and Energy Efficiency Grant” Program (“Grant Program”). With the
assistance of Webb, the District secured $1.5 million in grant funding to help the District replace
approximately 5,000 existing meters to Advanced Metering Infrastructure (“AMI”) technology
under what’s referred to as Phase I of the District’s overall AMI Meter Replacement Project
(“Project”) which looks to replace 100% of the District’s meters to AMI. Earlier this evening, the
Board reviewed the draft grant application for Phase 2 of the Project and considered the adoption
of Resolution No. 2024-917 to allow the General Manager to facilitate all the grant documents. If
the grant application under Phase 2 is successful, the District is hopeful to receive approximately
$769,000 in grant monies towards the Project.

Since 2020, the District has been successful on numerous grant application efforts, most of
which have utilized the services of grant writing professionals. A summary of those awards is
highlighted below:



TABLE 1
Maximum District
Grant Program Award
CalOES FY 2020-21 Community Power Resiliency Program S 300,000.00
SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program S 53,174.00
SWRCB Water Arrearages Program S 86,281.13
SWRCB Wastewater Arrearages Program S 40,406.76
2023 U.S.B.R. WaterSmart Grant - AMI Meters S 1,500,000.00
2023 U.S.B.R. WaterSmart Grant - Well 25 and Treatment S 1,457,500.00
CalOES Hazard Mitigation Grant Program S 168,525.50
Total S 3,605,887.39

Currently there is a grant funding opportunity under the USBR WaterSMART Drought Response
(Resiliency) Grant Program to facilitate the funding of two crucial District projects: 1)
construction of an inter-agency interconnection with West Valley Water District and 2)
replacement of Hunter 1 Reservoir and construction of a new 20" Street Reservoir.

1)

2)

Intertie with West Valley Water District — Historically, the District has been 100%
groundwater (“GW?”) reliant. Although the District currently has an interconnection with
Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD”), the District’s current production capacity
(supply) over demand has allowed the District to wholesale water to JCSD during the
summer months. The District could purchase water from JCSD as part of a total dissolved
solids (“TDS”) concentration reduction strategy but this could only be facilitated in the
winter months, when JCSD’s demand is low. The District does not view this
interconnection as a viable emergency connection year round. Understanding the need for
redundant supply to enhance the reliability of the water distribution system year round,
the District in 2020 began working on a 5-party agreement with Western Municipal
Water District, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, West Valley Water
District, and Metropolitan Water District to provide up to 2,000 acre-feet/year (“AFY”)
of low TDS State Water Project water to the District. This agreement was formally
executed by all parties in June 2024. Design of the interconnection is now substantially
complete and is considered “shovel ready”. Since access to an additional 2,000 AFY of
water is not an imminent need for the District, the District can seek grant financing to
cover up to 50% of the project cost. Absent grant financing, the District would have to
facilitate this infrastructure through existing reserves, debt financing, or condition a
developer to build it and would require the issuance of EDU fee credits for their project.
Subsidizing the construction of the interconnection via grant monies provides the lowest
cost option for the District and its rate-payers.

Reservoir replacement and construction — The District has four water storage reservoirs
currently in operation: Atkinson, Perrone, Watson, and Hunter 1. In December 2019, the
Board of Directors authorized a professional services contract with Harper & Associates
to inspect the tanks with specific emphasis on: 1) corrosion evaluation, 2)
structural/seismic, and 3) safety evaluation. The results of the assessment were not good,
but otherwise not unexpected given the age and usage of the tanks over the years. All
tanks require substantial structural and safety upgrades to meet AWWA and OSHA
regulations. In August 2023, the Board adopted a multi-year Corrective Action Plan to
address the deficiencies in the existing water storage reservoirs. Further, in the District’s
2022 Water Master Plan, Hunter 1 was identified as needing to be replaced altogether.
10



Hunter 1 is a 0.4 MG water storage reservoir in the District’s 1238-foot pressure zone.
Facilitating this replacement is deemed critical. Additionally, in the District’s 2022 Water
Master Plan is a new 3.65 MG water storage reservoir to provide additional storage to the
Atkinson (1066-foot) pressure zone. Sizing criteria was based on fire flow storage
requirements for the Atkinson Zone. Although grant monies under this program cannot
be used for repairs and maintenance, they can be utilized for the replacement of Hunter 1
and construction of a new 5™ water storage reservoir, currently called the 20™ Street
Tank. Both tanks are crucial for the long-term sustainability and growth of the District.

The USBR Drought Response Grant Program has two funding groups and thus allows the
District to apply for grant funding under both groups but most importantly, without competing
against each other. Funding Group 1 allows for up to $750,000 and Funding Group 2 allows for
up to $3,000,000. The only caveat is the max total funding for the District during this funding
cycle is $3,000,000. This will require the District to reduce the funding request amongst both
groups to not exceed $3,000,000 in the aggregate.

Given Webb’s proven track record of securing grant financing for critical District projects in the
past, the District requested a proposal to assist staff in preparing a grant application for the
aforementioned projects. The proposal is for $23,980, or $11,990 per application. For reference,
the District paid $11,000 for the Phase 2 AMI grant application in 2023.

Budget Considerations

Included in the District’s Fiscal Year (“FY”) 20242025 Water Fund Budget is line 39
‘Consulting Fees: Grant Support Services’ for $15,000. This amount is insufficient to cover the
cost of this work and the Board would need to amend the budget before proceeding forward with
these efforts. Further, since most grant programs have two funding deadline periods, it’s likely
the District may wish to apply for another grant in Winter 2025. Thus, staff recommends the
Board consider amending the District’s FY 2024|2025 Water Fund Budget line 39 from $15,000
to $40,000, which will allow for District staff to issue a Task Order to Webb for $23,980 for this
work and provide an additional $15,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year should staff deem it
necessary to pursue an additional grant opportunity in early 2025. The budget amendment of
$25,000 would be funded from the District’s Water Fund Unrestricted Operating Reserve.

ACTION: - MODIFIED in RED- STRIKE OUT WORD

Director Murphy asked if Albert A. Webb Associates had already started billing on this jeb
project and GM Brian Laddusaw answered no.

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to authorize the General Manager
to:

1. Issue a Task Order to Albert A. Webb Associates in the amount of $23,980 to assist staff with
preparing a grant application under the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation’s Drought Response
Program to secure funding for the District’s interconnection with West Valley Water District and
facilitate the replacement and construction of two water storage reservoirs.

2. Amend the District’s Fiscal Year 20242025 Water Fund Budget line 39 ‘Consulting Fees:
Grant Support Services’ from $15,000 to $40,000 funded from the District’s Water Fund
Unrestricted Operating Reserve.

11



Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Murphy)

Noes -0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS- MODIFIED in RED- STRIKE
OUT WORD

Director Murphy commented on Planet Bids. He also noted the turn out of the pre-bid was 27
and when 1 bid was received, he commented more people showed up to the pre-bid than the bid.

Director Trueba introduced Diana Leja and her husband Ross Leja who were in attendance at the
Board meeting. No other Directors had comments.

***Recess at 4:26 pm, resume at 4:30 pm for CLOSED SESSION***

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.

B. CLOSED SESSION Start at 4:30pm: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9:
Legal Counsel Status on Litigation Case No. CIVDS 1310520, City of Riverside vs.
Rubidoux Community Services District

Closed Session Ends at: 5:04 pm

The Board of Directors had no reportable actions.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, September 5, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT
President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 5:05 P.M.
ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Skerbelis seconded to approve the Approval of the
Modified Minutes for August 15, 2024, Regular Meeting.

Roll call:

12



Ayes — 4 (Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Muniz)
Noes -0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1 (Trueba)

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.
Director Murphy had a few comments/questions on Salaries, Expenses and Transfers.

B. Consideration to Approve September 6, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

Director Murphy had a question regarding the appraisal for Tract Map 38318, specifically for
lots 8, 17, and 18 for well sites. He asked if this was solely for well sites. GM Brian Laddusaw
responded that it was for well sites and the expansion of the Leland Thompson Plant. Director
Murphy then inquired whether, in 5 to 10 years, there would be a need for an expansion of the
Fire Station. GM Laddusaw stated that he has been informed there will be no need for a new Fire
Station, only additional personnel at the existing station. Director Murphy commented that the
Fire Station was built to accommodate three (3) crews, and in the future, services like
paramedics or another Fire Station may need to be added. Director Skerbelis mentioned that the
station on Camino Real is also undergoing work. Director Murphy asked for confirmation that
they are not looking for land to build a new Fire Station, and GM Laddusaw confirmed that lot 8
is for the expansion of the Leland Thompson Plant, while lots 17 and 18 are needed in the mid-
term.

C. DM 2024-68: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending July
2024

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to approve the items B.
Consideration to Approve September 6, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers and C. DM
2024-68: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending July 2024 on the
Consent Calendar:

Roll call:

Ayes — 4 (Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Muniz)

Noes — 0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1 (Trueba)

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

No correspondence and related information was included for the meeting discussion.

ITEM 7. REPORTS

13



C. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
D. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates

General Manager Brian Laddusaw presented the 10th Annual State of the City Community of
Businesses Conference invitation to the Board of Directors. The conference is scheduled for
September 24, 2024, at the Skyview Event Center. The District receives four (4) complimentary
tickets for being members of the Chamber of Commerce. He also provided an update on the
General Election. Since the number of candidates does not exceed the number of offices to be
filled, and no petition requesting that the election be held was filed by August 14, 2024, the
scheduled election will not take place. The County Board of Supervisors will appoint the
qualified candidates to office in lieu of an election, and they will serve as if they had been
elected. Certificates of Appointment in Lieu of Election will be issued after the Board of
Supervisors takes action. The District will not have to pay the election costs.

GM Laddusaw also updated the Board on the LAFCO Annexation, covering eight areas
comprising 282 acres, 178 single-family residences, and commercial/industrial lots. The Plan of
Service was signed in January 2024. Some issues included the survey rejecting the Plan of
Service (POS) due to insufficient instrument numbers, and the POS omitting two areas in the
District's CAD without a record with LAFCO. To remedy this, LAFCO and TKE found
alternative document numbers, and the missing areas will be included in the revised POS. The
timeline is as follows:

e September 2024: New legal descriptions and plats prepared for the two new areas.
e October 2024: Revised POS submitted to Survey.

e November 2024: Tax Negotiation/Resolution.

e December 2024: LAFCO Board Meeting for Annexation Approval.

Director Murphy asked who was involved in the tax negotiations. GM Laddusaw responded who
the three (3) affected agencies were. Director Murphy also asked for clarification on the term
"instrument number," as he is familiar with a document recorded with a recordation number from
the County Recorder. Staff confirmed they are the same. Director Murphy noted that while
documents were prepared and recorded, the recordation number is unknown, so the County will
accept the LAFCO number. LAFCO has copies of what the County should have but couldn't
find, especially for areas 7 and 8, which will be included.

Director Murphy commented that the timeline seemed a little aggressive and emphasized the
importance of taking the time needed.

GM Laddusaw also provided the Board with an update on the Field & Administration Building
efforts, starting with the Fleet Services Building at 5293 Mission Blvd. (2018 purchase price =
$10,200,000). In 2018, the District submitted a non-binding Letter of Interest to purchase the
property, followed by a 2019 bid that included a $1,500,000 down payment and a transfer of half
the District’s property tax base for TRA’s 28-054 and 28-109 in perpetuity. The bid was rejected,
and the property was sold to the City of Jurupa Valley.



The District’s current combined approach involves two properties: 5473 Mission (Family
Resource Center) and 3590 Rubidoux.

Phase 1a: Purchase and remodel 5473 Mission for administration (near-term).
Phase 1b: Remodel 3590 Rubidoux for field operations (near-term).

Phase 2: Construct a vehicle/apparatus and storage building on the vacant lot at 3590
Rubidoux (mid-term).

The preferred option (Option 3) is to fully remodel and expand 3590 Rubidoux. The .67-acre lot
includes a 6,190 sq. ft. building with a tentative floor plan that includes:

12 offices (avg. 149 sq. ft. each),

9 workstations (avg. 87 sq. ft. each),

22 seats,

2 conference rooms (avg. 225 sq. ft. each),
a boardroom (826 sq. ft.), and

a break room (514 sq. ft.).

The estimated cost for the remodel is $4,234,000 (as of July 2024).

Phasing:

Phase la: Site work at 3590 Rubidoux and construction of the Customer Service
Area/Board Room. Temporary relocation of the General Manager, HR Generalist, and
Director of Finance to 5473 Mission, with Board meetings moved to an alternate
location.

Phase 1b: Construction of administrative offices, with Customer Service moving into the
new area, while the General Manager, HR Generalist, and Director of Finance remain at
5473 Mission. Board meetings will return to 3590 Rubidoux.

The timeline is as follows:

September — October 2024: Detailed budget and financing strategy.

October 2024: Finance and Budget Committee approves the budget and financing
strategy.

October — December 2024: RFP for Architectural Design Services.
December 2024: Board authorization to issue a task order for the architect.
January — March 2025: Design and furniture selection.

March 2025: Board approves design.

April — June 2025: Construction documents and bidding.

July 2025: Board awards the construction contract.

15



Director Murphy asked about the current temperature control at the Field Office, and Director of
Operations Miguel Valdez confirmed that the building has air conditioning. Director Murphy
also inquired about the estimated costs before the bid. He noted that the estimated cost for the
Mission property was initially about $1 million, but bids came in at $3.7 million. He clarified
that the estimate included expanded and existing structures and the cost difference. Ruhnau
Clarke Architects provided the original estimate, but the work was outsourced to a third-party
vendor, which led to a different scheme with higher costs. Director Murphy expressed concerns
about the significant discrepancy in costs and recommended the District consider hiring different
architects. He also suggested engaging with field personnel regarding their needs for the
building. Additionally, he recommended finding a new vendor to reassess the estimated costs.

Director Skerbelis commented on the option of having a steel building for vehicles and discussed
the pros and cons of using steel for the structure.

D. Committee Reports
No committee meetings were held.

***Recess at 5:05 pm, Resume Meeting at 5:10 pm***

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.

A. DM 2024-69: Consider Reimbursement Agreement with Countryside Estates GDC-RCH
Countryside, LP (“R.C. Hobbs”) for Construction of a Water Distribution Pipeline
Carried in the Rubidoux Community Services District 2022 Water Master Plan

BACKGROUND:

R.C. Hobbs Construction (hereinafter referred to as the “Developer”) is developing a tract of
homes within Rubidoux Community Services District’s (“District”) service area in an area
commonly called Countryside Estates (“Project”). The Project encompasses single-family
residences in the area bounded approximately by Riverview Drive to the South, Limonite
Frontage Road to the North and residential parcels to the east and west. The Project is Tract
38171 and is currently owned by the Developer. Tentative Tract Map 38171 is included as
Exhibit A within Attachment 1 (“Agreement”).

The District’s 2022 Water Master Plan (“Master Plan”) was adopted by the Board of Directors
(“Board”) on June 16, 2022. The Master Plan includes the construction of a 12” diameter water
transmission pipeline to replace an existing 6” diameter water transmission pipeline which runs
across Limonite Avenue from the Goldenwest Booster Pump to a 12” water transmission
pipeline in Limonite Frontage Road, immediately to the north of Tract 38171. Increasing the size
of this pipeline will not only provide for better water delivery to the Project but also the
surrounding existing homes. This pipeline is herein referred to as the “Limonite Crossing
Pipeline” for consistency with the Master Plan.

Construction Cost Estimates and Associated Water Capacity Fee EDU Credits

16



Staff authorized Albert A. Webb Associates (“Webb”), who assisted the District in preparation
of the Master Plan to determine current project costs in accordance with Section 7.2.2 of the
Master Plan which states the following:

7.2.2 Cost Index and Price Escalation

Construction costs can be expected to undergo long-term changes in keeping with
corresponding changes in the national economy. The best available barometer of these
changes is the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (ENR-CCI), which is
computed from prices of construction materials and labor. For purposes of this report,
cost data are based on an ENR-CCI Los Angeles of 13,341.33 (March 2022). By
reference to the ENR-CCI at any future date, the estimated construction costs included
herein can be adjusted to match the current costs at that future date.

This clause allows the estimated costs to be updated to the time when actual construction is
undertaken.

Webb has prepared the updated cost estimates which will be taken to the Board for approval at a
future Board meeting, but it is appropriate and fair to use these cost estimates now as the cost
estimates in the Master Plan were done in 2021 just prior to a significant increase in construction
costs. Staff is currently analyzing the effect of these increased costs on the District’s Water
capacity fees collected. The current $6,800 per equivalent-dwelling-unit (“EDU”) is being used
for the purposes of this Agreement. The reimbursement to the Developer is in the form of EDU
fee credits to the extent practicable where the construction cost is divided by the EDU fee to
determine the EDU fee credit amount. This Agreement contains language to permit the District
to adjust the number of EDU fee credits based on the currently adopted EDU fees if the fees are
increased in the future. It is the intention of staff to make this adjustment in the future if
necessary without having to return to the Board to amend the Agreement because the Developer
and District have agreed to the adjustment by fact of the Agreement and the Board will adopt any
changes to the water capacity fees at a properly noticed hearing at which time all developers will
be able to express their concerns to the fee change.

Webb has prepared the updated cost estimate which is included in the Agreement attached to this
Director’s Memorandum. The estimated cost of the Limonite Crossing Pipeline is $320,000.
There are 31 dwelling units in Tract 38171. The current water connection fee for a %” meter is
$6,800. Each ¥ meter connected to the District’s water system is defined as one EDU. The total
amount reimbursable by EDU credits is $210,800, calculated as $6,800 times 31 dwellings. The
Project balance, currently estimated at $109,200, will be paid to the Developer in cash as
indicated in the Agreement. These monies would be paid from the District’s Water LAIF
Mainline account.

Coordination

District staff has coordinated with the Developer and District Counsel in the drafting of the
attached Agreement and recommend the Board of Directors consider their approval.

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to authorize the General
Manager to:

17



To sign the agreement with the Developer entitled, “REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT -
LIMONITE CROSSING WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REALIGNMENT AND
UPGRADE FOR TRACT NO. 38171.”

Roll call:

Ayes — 4 (Muniz, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Murphy)

Noes — 0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 1 (Trueba)

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

B. DM 2024-70: Update to Request for Board of Directors Input on District Paid Sewer
Extensions at Tract 38171 (Countryside Estates) per DM 2024-24

BACKGROUND:

At the Board of Directors (“Board”) directive, Rubidoux Community Services District
(“District”) staff requested R.C. Hobbs (“Developer”) to add sewer extensions to three homes
along Limonite Frontage Road to the sewer plans being prepared by the engineer for Tract 38171
(“Project”). These extensions are not shown in the District’s 2022 Wastewater Master Plan but
have been included in the Sewer Improvement Plans for the Project and as shown in Attachment
2.

At the March 21, 2024 meeting of the Board of Directors, staff presented their findings on these
sewer extensions and recommended to the Board that the District not proceed forward with
building the sewer extensions for the benefit of three water customers currently using septic
systems for their wastewater needs.

The Board directed staff to do more analysis of the situation which has been completed. This
analysis consisted of:

e Contacting the customers to see if they are interested in connecting to the District’s
wastewater collection system.

e Clarification of the easements required for the sewer connections being an additional cost
to the District.

e Looking into whether the customers, the Developer or the District was going to pay the
cost of installing these sewer extensions.

e Meeting with the customers and the Developer to discuss the logistics of building the
sewer extensions and an easement across one of the customers parcels.

As a result of these actions Staff found the following:

e There are three lots, two of which are owned by one customer and the other owned by a
substance abuse rehabilitation organization.

e Only one customer, the owner of two lots on the west side of the Project was responsive
to the District’s inquiry and is interested in connecting to the District’s wastewater

collection system.
18



e Due to the lack of response, it is assumed that the owner of the third parcel is not
interested in connecting to the District’s wastewater collection system and the sewer
extension pipeline will not be built to the parcel on the east side of the Project and a
revised cost estimate was obtained for the sewer extension on the west side of the Project.

e The Developer has indicated the easements to the benefit of the District for constructing
the sewer extensions would be at no cost to the District.

e The Developer has indicated that they will not bear the cost of constructing the sewer
extension pipeline.

e The owner of the two lots on the west side has indicated they would like the District to
bear the cost of the sewer extension.

e Under a separate agreement with the owner of the Parcels to the west of the Project the
Developer has agreed to replace the driveway approach of the owner of the two lots in
exchange for a small easement crossing the driveway approach and this easement fire
truck access only.

The connection of these homes will result in them no longer being on septic systems which tend
to increase nitrates in the local ground water. The District has no wells in this area that are
affected by the discharge of effluent from these septic systems, but the ground water gradient
(the direction of ground water flow) is towards the District’s neighbors, Jurupa Community
Services District (“JCSD”). JCSD provides water to its customers in the City of Jurupa Valley
and other areas to the west of the District. JCSD obtains water from a variety of sources,
including groundwater, the Chino Desalter and the State Water Project. Leaving these homes on
septic or connection of these homes to the District’s public sewer does not change the water
quality of the District since the District doesn’t currently have wells in the area.

The District requested a new revised cost estimate from the Developer (Attachment 3). The
estimated cost is $61,569 which includes soft costs such as engineering design, engineering (both
office and field), soils investigation as well as plan check and inspection costs. The cost of
constructing these sewer extensions is $30,785 per home. Due to the volatility in construction
costs realized in the last few years, actual costs of this project could be 10-15% or more than
estimated.

As the District requested the Developer to prepare the plans for the extensions and the inspection
of these plans, the District should reimburse the developer for the soft costs of engineering and
plan review. This portion of the estimate is $13,468 but the inspection has not yet been done.
Staff will request a full accounting of these actual costs from the Developer and will recommend
the Board to pay these costs at a future board meeting.

If the owner of these homes decide to connect to the District’s sewer the District would collect a
sewer capacity fee of $5,200/unit based on the current capacity fee rate adopted by the Board.
Although the District could potentially collect $10,400 ($5,200 x 2) in new EDU revenues, since
the sewer extension was not included in the District’s 2022 Wastewater Master Plan, the District
would be disallowed from offsetting the project costs with these potential revenues. Further, if
the Board does consider moving forward and constructing the sewer extension, there is no
guarantee the customers would hire their own contractor to tie into the District’s sewer nor pay
the $5,200 capacity fee. Additionally, this project would require funding from the District’s
Wastewater Operating Reserve. As of August 29, 2024, this account has a balance of $1,625,572.
Authorizing this project would earmark 3.8% [($61,569 / $1,625,572) x 100%] of the current
fund balance for the benefit of one customer. Connection to these new sewer extensions would
probably only occur if the owners had a failure in their septic system and have no additional
19



leach field area available or if the cost of installing a new leach field exceeds the cost of both
constructing a new lateral from their home to connect to this District sewer extension plus the
cost of the sewer capacity fee.

The cost of constructing these extensions is more than 3% of the balance in the Wastewater
Operating Reserve. Staff does not consider it prudent to use this reserve fund to serve three
homes which are not current sewer customers with funds generated from the monthly sewer rate
paid by existing customers. For this reason, the possibility that the residents may never connect
to these sewer extensions and the lack of this effort protecting the District’s groundwater supply,
staff considers the cost of constructing these sewer extensions to exceed the benefit of
constructing them.

Staff also contacted District General Counsel, John Harper on this issue to get input from him.
He responded via email with his thoughts about the sewer extensions. His input is as follows:

“Since the extension isn't required by the tract, I'm not sure why the District would pay
for the extension rather than the property owner. Paying for the engineering, which would
be reimbursed by the property owner if there is a future construction of the extension by
the property owner makes sense, although I may not understand all the facts behind the
District's desire to do the construction.”

Upon inquiry as to whether this effort would set a precedent for future homeowners wanting to
connect, he said:

“There is no precedent, assuming that the other 400 septic users don’t have District sewer
lines available for connection. If each of the 400 are essentially in the same position as
this property owner, while there is no precedent in the sense that there would be a legal
requirement to connect any of the 400 who would request and are in the same cost
position as this property owner, it would certainly raise questions as to why this property
owner specifically, and there would be some need to justify the expenditure of public
money for this property owner’s benefit only, something which I don’t see. The issue is
whether this is an illegal gift of public funds for a private benefit (although the
elimination of septic is certainly a public purpose). Is it possible to enter into a
reimbursement agreement repaid over time, or perhaps repayment agreement/lien upon
sale of either residence?”

The cost of constructing the sewer extension is estimated at $30,785 per property. Extrapolating
this cost across the roughly 400 current septic users equate to $12.3 million. As mentioned by
General Counsel Harper above, the is no legal precedent set by proceeding forward with this
extension but should transferring all current septic users to the District’s sewer system become a
policy decision by the Board, the District may realize CIP costs up to $12.3 million to facilitate
this construction. To fund this work, the District may need to defund other sewer projects or
increase sewer rates.

It is possible, as General Counsel Harper suggests, however, for the District to enter into an
agreement with the owner of these two parcels to allow the owner to reimburse utilizing a

payment plan to pay the cost to construct these sewer extensions over time.

ACTION:

20



The Board of Directors requested that staff facilitate a meeting between the property owner and
the contractor. Director Skerbelis wants to assist the customer, stating that the easement issue
with the contractor remains unresolved. The contractor needs to provide the paperwork for the
recorded easement before the permit is issued. Director Murphy commented that the minimum
goal was achieved by identifying the easement, and now staff needs to ensure that the project
moves forward. He also mentioned that the redlines on the map showing who has sewer or septic
were well done and requested an updated map in the Board room if the building is remodeled.

C. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9: Status
Update on PFAS Contamination Litigation Case, Rubidoux CSD v. 3M, DuPont, BASF,
and Tyco

***Closed Session Starts at 5:43 pm, Closed Session Ends at: 5:49 pm***

The Board of Directors did not have any comments to report back on.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

Director Muniz asked who the new Board member would be and when his last meeting would
take place. Director Skerbelis informed him that Diana Leja would be taking his place during the
scheduled meeting on Thursday, December 5th. Director Muniz commented that he would attend
a Board meeting soon. No other Directors had comments or questions.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, September 19, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT

President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 5:50 P.M.

B. Consideration to Approve September 20, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the Consent Calendar
with the Modifications to the Thursday, September 5, 2024, MINUTES OF REGULAR
MEETING and removal of Items C. DM 2024-71 and D. DM 2024-72 from the Consent
Calendar to Action/Discussion Items.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Murphy, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Muniz)

Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

21



ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

No correspondence and related information included for the meeting discussion.

ITEM 7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Director of Operations Miguel Valdez reported the water and wastewater production numbers for
August. The average total well production for potable water was 5.51 million gallons. The total
production was 5.51 million gallons. The average wastewater flow to Riverside was 1.81 million
gallons, and the consumption from JCSD was 0.0.

Well No. 18 produced 31.0% of potable water, Well No. 8 produced 27.5%, Well No. 6
produced 5.3%, Well No. 4 produced 8.4%, Well No. 2 and the Jurupa Tie-In produced 0.0%,
and Well No. 1 produced 27.8%.

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
Personnel unavailable due to fire emergency services will attend when they become available.
C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates

General Manager Brian Laddusaw presented the invitation for the 10th Annual State of the City
Community of Businesses Conference to the Board of Directors. The conference is scheduled for
September 24, 2024, at the Skyview Event Center. The District receives four (4) complimentary
tickets as members of the Chamber of Commerce. Director Murphy and Director Trowbridge
confirmed their attendance, and Director Trueba will be attending on behalf of the Chamber of
Commerce. Director Skerbelis will confirm his attendance with Brian by Friday.

GM Laddusaw also discussed the Candidates Meet and Greet, scheduled for Wednesday,
October 2, 2024, from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m. The event is open to the public and will take place at Del
Sol Academy, located at 11626 Forsythia St., Jurupa Valley, CA 91752.

Lastly, GM Laddusaw provided the Board with an update on the Assistant General Manager
recruitment.

D. Committee Reports
22



No committee meetings were held.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.

A. DM 2024-73: Consider Professional Services Contract to Prepare Bid Specifications for
the Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Project

*** Presentation by GM Brian Laddusaw***

BACKGROUND:

In 2023, the District was awarded a Water and Energy Efficiency Grant (“Grant”) from the
United States Bureau of Reclamation (“USBR”) to convert existing District meters to AMI
meters. This Grant is in the amount of $1,500,000 and these funds need to be utilized by the end
of 2026 to replace the meters covered in the Grant. The Grant requires a 50% cost share; thus,
the District will need to accumulate a project cost of $3,000,000 to utilize all $1,500,000 of the
Grant funds. The Grant will only pay for approximately 5,000 of the District’s approximate
7,000 meters. This is Phase 1 of the overall meter replacement program. The District intends to
apply for another USBR grant, referred to as Phase 2, for the balance of the meters in November
2024 with the assistance of Albert A. Webb & Associates (“Webb”). The grant application for
Phase 2 is substantially complete and awaiting final review by District staff. Further, in April
2024 via Directors Memorandum (“DM”) 2024-30, Krieger and Stewart Engineers (“K&S”)
assisted the District in amending its Design and Construction Manual by including AMI meter
specifications.

Since that time the District adopted a Procurement Policy (“Policy”) as Ordinance No. 2024-138
with an effective date of August 18, 2024, under DM 2024-61. This Policy is necessary to meet
the terms of the grant guidelines and, amongst other things, requires the District to get 3 informal
competitive proposals for projects which cost more than $10,000 unless extenuating
circumstances exist. For this project both of the District’s primary engineering consultants have
worked on this project and are familiar with the details of the project. No other consultants are
familiar with the intricacies of the AMI project. For this reason, staff deemed only two proposals
would suffice in accordance with Section 1040.19 of the Policy. This reasoning and
determination will be documented in the project file.

Staff received a proposal from Webb in the amount of $58,398 plus an optional amount of
$7,069 for a board presentation with a completion date of February 2025. The total amount is
$65,467.

The second proposal from K&S is in the amount of $29,100 plus an optional amount of $2,047
for a board presentation with a completion date of December 2024. The total amount is $31,150
(rounded).

Both proposals were based on the same scope. K&S had the better proposal not only based upon
price but also on completion time.

BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS:

23



The District has budgeted $1,500,000 for the AMI project in line 12 of the Water Capital
Improvement Project Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 and has adequate funds available for this
work. Staff recommends utilizing $35,000 of this budgeted money for this effort to provide for a
contingency of $3,850 which is approximately 10% of the proposal amount for unforeseen
circumstances in preparation of the bid package.

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to authorize the General
Manager, or his designee, to issue a task order to Krieger and Stewart Engineers in the
amount of $31,150 to prepare bid specifications for the procurement and installation of the
Advanced Metering Infrastructure Project.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Murphy)

Noes — 0
Abstain — 0
Absent -0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

B. DM 2024-74: Consider Approval of Agreement with West Valley Water District to
Deliver Imported Water

BACKGROUND:

Rubidoux Community Services District’s (“RCSD”) sole source of water supply for its
approximate 5,000 AFY of demand is local groundwater which is pumped from the Riverside
South Basin. This groundwater is treated for compliance with all State of California Division of
Drinking Water regulations and permits. Currently the only intertie RCSD has is a connection
with Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD”). The JCSD intertie currently can only
provide short-term emergency supply to RCSD. For JCSD to be a continuous supply alternative
to RCSD, JCSD needs to complete transmission pipelines within its service area, and develop
additional water supplies as their current groundwater supply is fully committed to meet its
customer demand.

RCSD also has investigated purchasing Metropolitan Water District (“MWD”) water supply
purchased through Western Municipal Water District (“Western”) and wheeling it to RCSD
through the City of Riverside (“Riverside”) water system. This alternative was determined
economically unfeasible due to the cost of supply, wheeling charges to Riverside, and capital
costs for required transmission improvements within Riverside’s water system. In addition to
cost factors, MWD water introduced into Riverside’s system to be wheeled to RCSD would
loose its water quality benefits needed by RCSD. Water from MWD’s Mills Treatment Plant is
State Water Project water with a low total dissolved solids (“TDS”) concentration. When
introduced for wheeling into Riverside’s water system, low TDS MWD water would be
commingled with Riverside’s water supply and any water quality benefits would be used by
Riverside customers prior to reaching RCSD’s point of connection.

24



As part of seeking to improve its water supply redundancy RCSD also wants to improve its
overall water quality specifically lowering the concentration of TDS. As the Board of Directors
is aware, RCSD has 3.055 MGD of sewer treatment and disposal rights acquired through
contracts with Riverside. Currently RCSD uses approximately 1.7 MGD of these rights.
Sewage collected in RCSDs service area delivered to Riverside for treatment and disposal has a
TDS concentration of approximately 790 mg/L. Riverside’s NPDES Permit for its treatment
plant states the maximum TDS concentration in recycled water it discharges to the Santa Ana
River is 650 mg/L. Currently the TDS concentration in recycled water discharged to the Santa
Ana River by Riverside is approximately 590 mg/L. Although Riverside is well below the 650
mg/L TDS limit, it is concerned RCSD is utilizing TDS capacity of other dischargers to the
Riverside WWTP and objects to new areas being annexed to RCSD for sewer service until
RCSD demonstrates it has a physical solution to lower TDS concentration in sewage delivered to
Riverside.

Based on estimated ultimate RCSD water demands, RCSD needs approximately 2,000 AFY of
low TDS concentration water supply to lower the TDS concentration of the water supplied to its
customers so sewage delivered to Riverside is at or below 650 mg/L TDS.

RCSD is a retail water provider within Western’s General District and in 2020 RCSD
discussions were initiated by RCSD staff with Western staff to look for ways to move low TDS
concentration MWD water into RCSD other than wheeling through Riverside’s system as
discussed above. The alternative was to move MWD water through West Valley Water District
(“West Valley”). West Valley and RCSD boundaries are shared along RCSDs northerly
boundary and have potable water pipelines within a few feet of one another near the intersection
of Wilson and Fleetwood. The physical implementation of an intertie was determined to be
fairly simple and relatively inexpensive, estimated at approximately $1,000,000. However, there
were significant institutional hurdles to overcome. The main issue is a non-compete clause
disallowing sales of MWD water supply between State Water Project Contractors absent
agreement between the involved State Water Project Contractors.

RCSD is a retail agency of Western who is a member agency of MWD. West Valley is a retail
agency within San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (“Valley District”). Both MWD
and Valley District are State Water Project Contractors. To overcome the non-compete clause
mentioned above, a five-party agreement involving RCSD, West Valley, Valley District,
Western, and MWD was developed and eventually fully executed on June 11, 2024. The five-
party agreement provides for up to 2,000 AFY of low TDS concentration State Water Project
water to be delivered through Valley District to West Valley, which ultimately will be wheeled
by West Valley to RCSD for its use.

Concurrent with finalizing the five-party agreement, RCSD and West Valley staff have
coordinated on the preparation of an agreement to memorialize the terms and conditions between
the two agencies for the wheeling of water secured through the five-party agreement. The
attached agreement — “AGREEMENT BETWEEN WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT AND
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT” (“Wheeling Agreement”) has the
following basic terms:

1. RCSD will prepare the intertie plans for review and approval by West Valley and MWD
2. RCSD will pay Western for water supply which is the then current MWD rate for full
service untreated Tier 1 water plus Western’s administrative costs.

25



3. RCSD will pay West Valley a rate/AF (“wheeling rate”) to move the water supply
through its water system to RCSD. The FY 24/25 wheeling rate is $411/AF

4. West Valley will adjust its wheeling rate annually based on the increase in the annual

average from the prior year in the CPI for Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario area.

The term of the Wheeling Agreement runs with the term of the five-party agreement.

RCSD will build the intertie at its sole cost.

7. RCSD will own and maintain the intertie including meters and valves, including required
calibrations and replacement.

2l

Once the five-party agreement and this Wheeling Agreement is fully executed, RCSD will be
capable to implement the construction of the intertie with West Valley and begin receiving water
with low TDS concentration. Timing of the construction of the intertie and delivery of water
will be linked to certain “triggers” related to TDS concentration level in RCSDs sewage
delivered to Riverside, and new development activity in RCSD. It is anticipated it will be
several years before the triggers are met. Further, the District is seeking grant funding to offset
some of the costs of the intertie.

To summarize, this Wheeling Agreement along with the fully executed five-party agreement
enables RCSD to have access to 2,000 AFY of redundant water supply and ability to resolve
TDS water quality issues. From a water supply standpoint, 2,000 AFY represents around 40% of
RCSDs current demand, and around 20% of RCSDs ultimate demand. Finally, the Wheeling
Agreement provides a physical solution to address Riverside’s TDS concerns and lifting
Riverside objections to annexations of new areas into RCSD.

DIRECTOR COMMENTS:

Director Skerbelis commented on the differences between the quotes the District received.

Director Murphy clarified Phases 1 and 2 of the project. He also noted that the District currently
has a Meter Reader who reads all the meters. He inquired about what duties the Meter Reader
will be assigned once the new system is implemented. Director Miguel confirmed that staff will
handle any issues that arise with the AMI meters, and additional tasks will be assigned to the
employee. The AMI meters will provide continuous readings.

Director Murphy shared his experience with electronic metering, stating that he has one so that
Southern California Edison does not need to send out staff. He also mentioned the power safety
shutoffs. He received new meters but noticed a reduction in service. Director Murphy
emphasized the importance of maintaining the current level of service and ensuring that
personnel have tasks to do. He also recommended that the specifications be written broadly to
allow flexibility, so that the District is not limited to purchasing meters from a single company.

ACTION:

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to authorize the General Manager
to execute The Wheeling Agreement entitled - AGREEMENT BETWEEN WEST
VALLEY WATER DISTRICT AND RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.
Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Murphy)
26



Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried 5-0-0-0.

C. DM 2024-71: Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-918, A Resolution Authorizing
the General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative
Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — Intertie Project

BACKGROUND:

On August 15, 2024, pursuant to Director Memorandum (“DM”) 2024-66, the Rubidoux
Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors (“Board”) authorized the issuance
of a Task Order to Albert A. Webb Associates (“Webb”) to assist District staff with preparing a
grant application under the U.S Bureau of Reclamation’s (“USBR”) Drought Response Program
to secure funding for the District’s interconnection project with West Valley Water District
(Attachment 1).

Historically, the District has been 100% groundwater (“GW?”) reliant. Although the District
currently has an interconnection with Jurupa Community Services District (“JCSD”), the
District’s current production capacity (supply) over demand has allowed the District to wholesale
water to JCSD during the summer months. The District could purchase water from JCSD as part
of a total dissolved solids (“TDS”) concentration strategy, but this could only be facilitated in the
winter months, when JCSD’s demand is low. The District does not currently view this
interconnection as a viable year round source of supply, but more so as an emergency
connection. Understanding the need for redundant supply to enhance the reliability of the water
distribution system year round, the District in 2020 began working on a 5-party agreement with
Western Municipal Water District, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, West
Valley Water District, and Metropolitan Water District to provide up to 2,000 acre-feet/year
(“AFY”) of low TDS State Water Project water to the District. The water would be imported at
the north end of the District, after the construction of an interconnection with West Valley Water
District at the corner of Wilson Street and Fleetwood Drive. This agreement was formally
executed by all parties in June 2024. More information on the mechanics of the 5-party
agreement and the necessary operational agreement with West Valley Water District for the
delivery of imported water are provided under tonight’s DM 2024-74.

Design of the interconnection is now substantially complete and is considered “shovel ready”.
Since access to an additional 2,000 AFY of water is not an imminent need for the District, the
District is seeking grant financing to offset some of the construction costs. Absent grant
financing, the District would have to facilitate this infrastructure through existing reserves, debt
financing, or condition a developer to build it and would require issuance of EDU fee credits for
their project. Subsidizing the construction of the interconnection via grant monies provides the
lowest cost option for the District and its rate-payers.

The USBR Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency funding opportunity has two funding
groups, Funding Group I and Funding Group II. Funding Group I provides up to $750,000 in
federal funds for projects that generally can be completed in two years. Funding Group II

27



provides up to $3,000,000 in federal funds for projects that generally can be completed in three
years. The District is allowed to submit a grant application for each funding group and neither
application will compete with the other for federal monies. The caveat is the District is limited in
total funding across the two groups to $3,000,000. Thus, the District is disallowed from seeking
the maximum funding of $750,000 and $3,000,000 under this funding opportunity.

The current estimated cost of construction for this interconnection is $1,484,600 and the District
is requesting a federal cost share of $500,000, or approximately 34% of the project costs. As
mentioned above, the District is unable to request a federal cost share of 50%, or $742,300 since
the District is seeking a $2,500,000 federal cost share for its reservoirs project.

Webb is working towards the October 7, 2024, grant application deadline and as required by all
USBR grants, the District must adopt a resolution authorizing the General Manager, or designee,
to apply for, receive, and administer the grant. Included as Attachment 2 is Resolution No. 2024-
918, ‘A Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee, to Apply for, Receive, and
Enter into a cooperative agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — Intertie Project.’

Budget Considerations

The Board previously authorized the work of Webb to assist staff in preparing this grant
application via DM 2024-66. The only budgetary considerations related to this DM is staff time
spent on administrative tasks associated with reviewing and facilitating the grant application and
associated documents with Webb. Based on the current grant timeline, the USBR will announce
selections in March 2025 and award funding in September 2025.

ACTION:

Director Trueba moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to Adopt Resolution No. 2024-
918, ‘A Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee, to Apply for, Receive, and
Enter into a cooperative agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — Intertie Project.’

Roll call:

Ayes — 4 (Muniz, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge)
Noes — 1 (Murphy)

Abstain - 0

Absent — 0

The motion was carried 4-1-0-0.

D. DM 2024-72: Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-919, A Resolution Authorizing
the General Manager, or Designee, to Appy for, Receive, and Enter into a Cooperative
Agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — New Reservoirs Project

BACKGROUND:

28



On August 15, 2024, pursuant to Director Memorandum (“DM”) 2024-66, the Rubidoux
Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors (“Board”) authorized the issuance
of a Task Order to Albert A. Webb Associates (“Webb”) to assist District staff with preparing a
grant application under the U.S Bureau of Reclamation’s (“USBR”) Drought Response Program
to secure funding for the District’s new reservoir replacement and construction projects
(Attachment 1).

The District has four water storage reservoirs currently in operation: Atkinson, Perrone, Watson,
and Hunter 1. In December 2019, the Board authorized a professional services contract with
Harper & Associates to inspect the tanks with specific emphasis on: 1) corrosion evaluation, 2)
structural/seismic, and 3) safety evaluation. The results of the assessment were not good, but
otherwise not unexpected given the age and usage of the tanks over the years. All tanks require
substantial structural and safety upgrades to meet AWWA and OSHA regulations. In August
2023, the Board adopted a multi-year Corrective Action Plan to address the deficiencies in the
existing water storage reservoirs. Further, in the District’s 2022 Water Master Plan, Hunter 1 was
identified as needing to be replaced altogether. Hunter 1 is a 0.4 MG water storage reservoir in
the District’s 1238-foot pressure zone. Facilitating this replacement is deemed critical.
Additionally, in the District’s 2022 Water Master Plan is a new 3.65 MG water storage reservoir
to provide additional storage to the Atkinson (1066-foot) pressure zone. Sizing criteria was based
on fire flow storage requirements for the Atkinson Zone. Although grant monies under this
program cannot be used for repairs and maintenance, they can be utilized for the replacement of
Hunter 1 and construction of a new 5" water storage reservoir, currently called the 20" Street
Tank. Both tanks are crucial for the long-term sustainability and growth of the District.

The District is seeking grant financing to offset some of the construction costs. Absent grant
financing, the District would have to facilitate this infrastructure through existing reserves, debt
financing, or condition a developer to build it and would require issuance of EDU fee credits for
their project. Subsidizing the construction of the new reservoirs via grant monies provides the
lowest cost option for the District and its rate-payers.

The USBR Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency funding opportunity has two funding
groups, Funding Group I and Funding Group II. Funding Group I provides up to $750,000 in
federal funds for projects that generally can be completed in two years. Funding Group II
provides up to $3,000,000 in federal funds for projects that generally can be completed in three
years. The District is allowed to submit a grant application for each funding group and neither
application will compete with the other for federal monies. The caveat is the District is limited in
total funding across the two groups to $3,000,000. Thus, the District is disallowed from seeking
the maximum funding of $750,000 and $3,000,000 under this funding opportunity. The new
reservoirs project grant application is being submitted under Funding Group II.

The current estimated project costs for the two new water storage reservoirs are:

New Water Reservoirs Cost Breakdown
Item/Description Hunter 1 20th Street Total

Construction $ 1,192,000 $ 5150200 $ 6,342,200

Engineering $ 119200 $ 515020 $ 634220

Construction Management and Inspection $ 238400 $ 1,030,040 $ 1,268,440

Contingency $ 119200 $ 515020 $ 634220
$

Total Estimated Project Costs 1,668,800 $ 7,210,280 $ 8,879,080

29



The District is requesting a federal cost share of $2,500,000, or approximately 29% of the total
estimated project costs. Due to the magnitude of the project, the District is unable to request a
federal cost share of 50%. If the District’s grant application is successful in receiving the
$2,500,000 maximum being requested, the District plans to allocate the monies to the two

projects as follows:

New Water Reservoirs Cost Breakdown
Item/Description Hunter 1 20th Street Total

Construction $ 1,192,000 $ 5150200 $ 6,342,200
Engineering $ 119200 $ 515020 $ 634220
Construction Management and Inspection $ 238400 $ 1,030,040 $ 1,268,440
Contingency $ 119200 $ 515020 $ 634,220

Total Estimated Project Costs $ 166880 $ 7,210280 $ 8879080
Potential Grant Offset (50%- Max$2,500,000) $ 834400 $ 1,665600 $ 2,500,000
Total Estimated Project Costs

in Bxcess of Potential Grant Funds $ 834400 $ 5544680 $ 6,379,080

Webb is working towards the October 7, 2024, grant application deadline and as required by all
USBR grants, the District must adopt a resolution authorizing the General Manager, or designee,
to apply for, receive, and administer the grant. Included as Attachment 2 is Resolution No. 2024-
919, ‘4 Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee, to Apply for, Receive, and
Enter into a cooperative agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — Reservoirs Project.’

Budget Considerations

The Board previously authorized the work of Webb to assist staff in preparing this grant
application via DM 2024-66. The only budgetary considerations related to this DM is staff time
spent on administrative tasks associated with reviewing and facilitating the grant application and
associated documents with Webb. Based on the current grant timeline, the USBR will announce
selections in March 2025 and award funding in September 2025.

ACTION:

Director Trowbridge moved, and Director Trueba seconded to Adopt Resolution No. 2024-
919, ‘A Resolution Authorizing the General Manager, or Designee, to Apply for, Receive, and
Enter into a cooperative agreement, and Administer a Grant for the FY 2025 U.S. Bureau of
Reclamation Drought Response Program Drought Resiliency Projects — Reservoirs Project.’

Roll call:

Ayes — 4 (Muniz, Trueba, Skerbelis, Trowbridge)
Noes — 1 (Murphy)

Abstain — 0

Absent — 0

30



The motion was carried 4-1-0-0.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

Director Murphy commented on the LAFCO presentation that General Manager Brian Laddusaw
gave during the last Board meeting. It was mentioned that the surveyor we use had to go to the
Recorder’s Office to look for documents but was unable to find them. Director Murphy looked
into the matter and found that LAFCO commonly does not record documents at the Recorder’s
Office. The only places to find those documents are at LAFCO, the surveyor’s office, or the
individual agency. If you wanted to see all the documents the County Recorder’s Office has, you
would need to request them or access the server to view them. There are 42 documents, and they
lack instructions, which is why the surveyor, Rick, could not locate the reports.

There was also an update on the Field & Administration building. Director Murphy reviewed the
presentation and had a few questions. His understanding of the timeline is that the GM would
like to present the proposal to the Finance & Budget Committee rather than the Building
Committee. GM Laddusaw confirmed this. Director Murphy asked why the change from the
Building Committee, and GM Laddusaw responded that based on comments he had received, he
preferred to present it to the Finance & Budget Committee.

Director Murphy’s understanding is that Phase 1 would complete the Administrative Office, and
Phase 2 would focus on the other building, including parking spots. He requested that, as the
Board members leave the meeting, they take a look at the number of parking spots available. He
also asked them to look at the Field Office. Director Murphy observed that during the day,
employees at the Field Office park in front of each other.

Director Skerbelis commented that there is a large lot behind the Administration building.
Director Murphy noted that it’s a large dirt lot, and suggested that they could implement a policy
requiring Office personnel not to park on the pavement. He added that if contractors are coming
to work and the district continues hiring personnel, they will need to add additional parking
spaces.

Director Trowbridge then commented on Gracie Torres, who is running for Riverside County
Supervisor. She is currently on the Board for the Western Municipal Water District, and he
encouraged the Board to look into her campaign. Director Murphy added that Gracie Torres also
works for Riverside County Flood Control.

Director Muniz commented that he would like to attend Board meetings in person and expressed
regret that he won’t be able to attend meetings after the elections. He stated that he enjoys being
a representative of the community. Director Skerbelis thanked Director Muniz. No other
Directors had comments.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, October 3, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

31



ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT

President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 4:42 P.M.

32



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

B. Consideration to Approve October 4, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and
Transfers



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEPTEMBER 19, 2024 (BOARD MEETING)

FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 10/11/24

WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:
WIRE TRANSFER:

FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 10/15/24

STATE PAYROLL TAXES 10/15/24

TO CREDIT UNION

PERS RETIREMENT

PERS HEALTH PREMIUMS

PERS RETIRED HEALTH PREMIUMS AND FEES
SECTION 125

SECTION 457 AND 401(A)

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

10/4/2024 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND

SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

10/4/2024 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER OP
SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER ML
LAIF WASTEWATER REPLACEMENT TO LAIF SEWER OP
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF PROP TAX
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF FIRE MITIGATION
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO SEWER FUND CHECKING
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND CHECKING
LAIF PROPERTY TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER OP
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER ML
WATER FUND CHECKING TO WATER FUND BOFA PAYMODE
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER OPS
LAIF WATER REPLACE TO LAIF WATER OP

NOTES PAYABLE

DESCRIPTION BALANCE

U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 690,000 Prin.
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 17,595 Intr.
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 3,052,491 Prin.
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 407,370 Intr.

2022 Obligations
2022 Obligations

2,940,803 Prin.
417,759 Intr.

PAYMENT

690,000
17,595
141,050
41,048
330,126
44,847

93,500.00
35,000.00
8,000.00
6,500.00
27,000.00
45,616.08
1,970.80
299.99
2,350.00

359,919.26
243,595.42
183,623.24

29,242.74

154,200.00
20,800.00
6,430.30
740.00
3,260.00
20,800.00
29,200.00
215,000.00
206,800.00
27,200.00
2,500.00
9,723.75
162,236.33

DUE DATE

Dec-24
Dec-24
Jan-25
Jan-25

Jul-25
Jan-25



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 1
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check# Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
1 720 CARPET CLEANING /720 CARPET CLEANING 5059
OCT.24"CLNG SVC 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,150.00
2 720 CARPET CLEANING /720 CARPET CLEANING 5060
5473 MISSION CLNG SV 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $900.00
3 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40295-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $80.00
4 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40296-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $100.00
5 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40297-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $20.00
6 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40298-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $200.00
7 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40300-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $40.00
8 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40301-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $60.00
9 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40302-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $80.00
10 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40303-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $80.00
1 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40544-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/12/2024 N N 10/12/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $62.00
12 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40548-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/12/2024 N N 10/12/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $48.00
13 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40550-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/12/2024 N N 10/12/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $42.00
14 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40582-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/12/2024 N N 10/12/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $40.00
15 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl40583-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/12/2024 N N 10/12/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $200.00
16 BUSINESS / BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTI 21697
PHN SET UP 09/05/2024 N N 10/05/2024 09/05/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $300.88



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 2
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
17 BPS B'S POOL SUPPLIES / B.P.S. B's POOL SUPPLIES 128335
SODIUM HYPO 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,578.55
18 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-550820
DIESEL FLUID 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $47.39
19 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-550907
PARTS 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $17.46
20 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-551008
R&M TRUCK 09/16/2024 N N 10/16/2024 09/16/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $30.88
21 CORODATA SHREDDING, INC / CORODATA SHREDDI! DN1487552
SHREDDING 08/31/2024 N N 09/30/2024 08/31/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $36.75
22 C WELLS /C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SINV24-3478
PARTS 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $9,041.48
23 ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. / ERS INDUSTRIAL 101241
FILTER SURV. 08/31/2024 N N 09/30/2024 08/31/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $11,360.00
24 EXPRESS STEAMER / EXPRESS STEAMER CO. 71965
5473 MISSION CLNG SV 09/18/2024 N N 10/18/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $900.00
25 FAMILY PLUMBING LLC / FAMILY PLUMBING LLC 105438010
5473 MISSION R&M 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $89.00
26 FAMILY PLUMBING LLC / FAMILY PLUMBING LLC 105563305
5473 MISSION R&M OFC  09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $778.00
27 FMB / FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC. 110300
R&M TRUCK 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $2,762.96
28 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9245085643
TOOL 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $71.52
29 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9245489639
SFTY VEST 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $55.87
30 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9245489647
SFTY GLASSES 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $6.61
31 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9245489654
SFTY GEAR 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $218.30
32 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9250428787
BATTERY CHARGER 09/16/2024 N N 10/16/2024 09/16/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $390.46

2



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 3

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
33 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9252481461

GATORADE DRINKS 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $163.64

34 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9253812243
ENG.DRIVEN PMP 09/18/2024 N N 10/18/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,471.72
35 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012N3200
PVC 09/18/2024 N N 10/18/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $504.17

36 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012N3201

PARTS 09/18/2024 N N 10/18/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $623.59
37 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0679604-IN
TOOLS 09/10/2024 N N 10/10/2024 09/10/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $465.12
38 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0679701-IN
TOOLS 09/10/2024 N N 10/10/2024 09/10/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $37.09
39 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0679727-IN
TOOLS 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $869.20
40 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0679827-IN
TOOLS 09/12/2024 N N 10/12/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $634.52
41 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0679733-IN
SUPPLIES 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $64.79
42 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0680010-IN
PARTS 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $213.59
43 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0679927-IN
PARTS 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $111.23
44 LAWNMOWER CENTER / LAWNMOWER CENTER 19697
R&M EQUIP 09/18/2024 N N 10/18/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $166.51

45 LILLESTRAND / LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL 8056
CNSLT LADD/BECK/VALD  09/15/2024 N N 10/15/2024 09/15/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,537.50
46 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 0000001108706
BTLWTR 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $143.50
47 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 0000001111640
BTL WTR 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $88.70
48 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 862891
GASOLINE 09/11/2024 N N 09/26/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,949.76

2



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 4
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
49 MERIT OIL / MERIT OIL COMPANY 863270
DIESEL 09/11/2024 N N 09/26/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $425.66
50 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 863337
DIESEL 09/11/2024 N N 09/26/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $469.79
51 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 863701
DIESEL 09/12/2024 N N 09/27/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $471.58
52 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2024-51
DEV SERVICES 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,050.00
53 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2024-52
ADM ASSISTANCE 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $4,032.00
54 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2024-53
WTR CNSLT 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $600.00
§5 ORANGE COAST / ORANGE COAST PETROLEUM EQl 0281835-IN
FUEL TNK AQMD TEST 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $530.00
56 PIP PRINTING / PIP PRINTING 407427
24/25"BDGT BINDING 09/09/2024 N N 10/09/2024 09/09/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $96.18
57 QUADIENT / QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. Q1497291
POSTAGE METER 09/08/2024 N N 10/08/2024 09/08/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $219.17
58 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS240600303
COPIER USG 06/15/2024 N N 07/15/2024 06/15/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $108.25
59 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS24090004
COPIER USG 09/15/2024 N N 10/15/2024 09/15/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $301.91
60 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS24090028
COPIER USG 09/15/2024 N N 10/15/2024 09/15/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $68.30
61 STEPSAVER / STEP-SAVER CA.LLC CT426265
SALT 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $5,377.00
62 SHRED-IT / SHRED-IT USA 8008235544
SHREDDING 08/31/2024 N N 09/30/2024 08/31/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $79.42
63 SCE/SCE 248700158802582
WTR PMP ENRGY 09/17/2024 N N 10/07/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $24,536.00
64 SCE/SCE 248700044576190
SWR PMP ENRGY 09/17/2024 N N 10/07/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,405.83

W/

R



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 5
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
65 SCE/SCE 24S700767086653
5473 UTILITY 09/17/2024 N N 10/07/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $345.10
66 SCE/SCE 24S700609292713
WTR PMP ENRGY 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $365.37
67 SCE/SCE 24870017965118
SWR PMP ENRGY 09/18/2024 N N 10/08/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $548.26
68 SCE/SCE 24S700136714571
WTR PMP ENRGY 09/18/2024 N N 10/08/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $5,585.34
69 SCE/SCE 245700456862263.A
FIELD OFC UTILITY 09/20/2024 N N 10/10/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $467.28
70 SCE/SCE 24S5700456862263.B
NO.03 PLT PMP 09/20/2024 N N 10/10/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $18,515.82
71 SCE/SCE 24S8700456862263.C
WTR PMP ENERGY 09/20/2024 N N 10/10/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $55,932.36
72 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14314
R&M TRUCK 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $405.30
73 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14315
R&M TRUCK 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $97.80
74 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14316
R&M TRUCK 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $92.17
7% SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14319
R&M TRUCK 09/16/2024 N N 10/16/2024 09/16/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $179.14
76 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14320
R&M TRUCK 09/16/2024 N N 10/16/2024 09/16/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $224.37
77 TT TECHNOLOGIES, INC / TT TECHNOLOGIES, INC 0256229
TOOLS 08/30/2024 N N 09/29/2024 08/30/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $2,959.75
78 TRUJILLO MELISSA / TRUJILLO MELISSA 20240828
MILEAGE 08/28/2024 N N 09/27/2024 08/28/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $12.46
79 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS 7/ UNIVAR SOLUTIONS 52321932.A
SODIUM HYPO 08/09/2024 N N 09/07/2024 08/09/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $4,983.77
80 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS / UNIVAR SOLUTIONS 52350991.A
SODIUM HYPO 08/21/2024 N N 09/20/2024 08/21/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $7,003.27



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 6
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate Due Date  Discount Date Discouni
GL Date Immediate GL Account CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
81 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS / UNIVAR SOLUTIONS 52410069
SODIUM HYPO 09/11/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/11/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $5,379.75
82 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F908W2364
POSTAGE 09/07/2024 N N 10/07/2024 09/07/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $2.25
83 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F208W2354
POSTAGE 08/31/2024 N N 09/30/2024 08/31/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $24.82
84 VULCAN MATERIALS / CALMAT Dba VULCAN MATERI/ 1605105
CL2 BASE 08/22/2024 N N 09/21/2024 08/22/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $903.87
85 VULCAN MATERIALS / CALMAT Dba VULCAN MATERI, 1712698
CL2 BASE 08/31/2024 N N 09/30/2024 08/31/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $791.95
86 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA IN-15951
JULY 24"BRINE 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $285.90
87 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41080-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $21.00
88 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN C141090-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $14.00
89 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41091-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $252.00
90 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41092-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $336.00
91 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41093-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $90.00
92 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN C141094-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $168.00
93 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl141095-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $42.00
94 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41096-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $144.00
95 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41097-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $124.00
96 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41100-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $140.00

v

Va



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 7
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
97 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41289-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $90.00
98 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41296-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $42.00
99 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41297-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $48.00
100 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41299-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,650.00
101 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41301-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $2,200.00
102 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41306-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $2,200.00
103 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Cl41307-0267
LAB FEES 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $787.01
104 BOOT BARN / BOOT BARN INV00405335
BOOTS/THIEME,MARQ,GO 09/23/2024 N N 10/23/2024 09/23/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $617.68
105 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-551223
R&M EQUIP 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $7.80
106 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-551234
R&M EQUIP 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $47.03
107 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-551236
R&M EQUIP 09/19/2024 N N 10/19/2024 09/19/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $46.48
108 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-551338
BLADES 09/20/2024 N N 10/20/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $30.88
109 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-551339
PARTS 09/20/2024 N N 10/20/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $27.84
110 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.A
R&M OFFICE 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $203.36
111 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.B
GENERAL OFFICE EXPEN 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $513.41
112 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.C
OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00

10/03/2024 N $835.92



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 8
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
113 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.D
LICENSES & PERMITS 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $360.00
114 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.E
GASOLINE 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $100.42
115 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.F
R&M VEHICLE 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $4,350.26
116 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.G
R&M WATER SYSTEM 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,124.74
117 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975 H
OPERATING EXPENSES 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $57.71
118 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.1
OPS/MAIN FACILITY 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $255.50
119 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 2407704975.J
GENERAL SUPPLIES &EX 09/17/2024 N N 10/11/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $371.62
120 JADTEC SECURITY / JADTEC SECURITY SVCS, INC. 2481463
FIELD OFC MONITORING  10/01/2024 N N 10/11/2024 10/01/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $53.85
121 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 864231
GASOLINE 09/18/2024 N N 10/03/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $625.10
122 ORANGE COAST / ORANGE COAST PETROLEUM EQl 0282057-IN
FUEL TANKAQMD TEST 09/20/2024 N N 10/20/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $800.00
123 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS RWS24090005
COPIER USG 09/15/2024 N N 10/15/2024 09/15/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $25.77
124 SITEONE / SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 146218751-001
PARTS 09/18/2024 N N 10/15/2024 09/18/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $368.78
125 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14337
R&M TRUCK 09/20/2024 N N 10/20/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $92.17
126 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14338
R&M TRUCK 09/20/2024 N N 10/20/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $92.17
127 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 14339
R&M TRUCK 09/20/2024 N N 10/20/2024 09/20/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $85.81
128 VALDEZ, MIGUEL / VALDEZ, MIGUEL 20240924
GASOLINE/TOOLS 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $98.48



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 9
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
129 VULCAN MATERIALS / CALMAT Dba VULCAN MATERI; 1772664
COLD MIX 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $2,487.77
130 VULCAN MATERIALS / CALMAT Dba VULCAN MATERL 1773767
CL2 BASE 09/13/2024 N N 10/13/2024 09/13/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $424.86
131 XYLEM WATER / XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, IN( 3556D41950
R&M SEWER 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $2,639.30
132 XYLEM WATER / XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, IN( 3556D41951
R&M SEWER 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $4,519.10
133 XYLEM WATER / XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, IN( 3556D41952
R&M SEWER 09/17/2024 N N 10/17/2024 09/17/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $2,573.20
134 DURNEY DON / DURNEY, DON 20240924
GRDNG/WD ABATE 09/24/2024 N N 10/24/2024 09/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $1,842.50
135 G & ANELOS CONSTRUCTION INC /G & ANELOS CC 20240906
BACKWASH SUPPLY 09/06/2024 N N 10/06/2024 09/06/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $162,236.33
136 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0911-092424 A
COMM TRSH 09/25/2024 N N 10/25/2024 09/25/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $72,286.16
137 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0911-092424.B
RES TRSH 09/25/2024 N N 10/25/2024 09/25/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $171,309.26
138 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0911-092424.C
RCSD SHR COMM 09/25/2024 N N 10/25/2024 09/25/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 ($10,120.06)
139 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0911-092424.D
RCSD SHR RES 09/25/2024 N N 10/25/2024 09/25/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 ($5,733.21)
140 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 0911-092424.E
BILLING FEE 09/25/2024 N N 10/25/2024 09/25/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 ($4,500.00)
141 ALESHIRE & WYNDER / ALESHIRE & WYNDER 20240912
CITY RVSD APPEAL 09/12/2024 N N 10/12/2024 09/12/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $9,057.07
142 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI# ARI[V0005060
DISTRICT @J.V 08/24/2024 N N 09/24/2024 08/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $57.50
143 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI/ ARIV0005128
GRNT CNSLT 08/24/2024 N N 09/24/2024 08/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $2,295.25
144 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI/ ARIV0005138
THOMPSON BOD 08/24/2024 N N 09/24/2024 08/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 $7,388.25



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/1/2024 11:04:32 AM Batch: AAAAZB Page 10
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
145 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI/ ARIV0005142
WELL25 08/24/2024 N N 09/24/2024 08/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $9,723.75
146 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI/ ARIV0005331
BELLLIFT STNTO 31 08/24/2024 N N 09/24/2024 08/24/2024 $0.00
10/03/2024 N $6,430.30
Grand Totals

Total Direct Expense: $659,521.32

Total Direct Expense Adj: ($20,353.27)

Total Non-Electronic Transactions: $639,168.05

Report Summary
Report Selection Criteria
Report Type: Condensed
Start End

Transaction Number: Start End

'!“

&

'W[M

%

¢



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

C. DM 2024-75: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule
Report Ending August 2024



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba |r., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-75 October 3, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending August 2024

BACKGROUND:

Attached for the Board of Directors’ consideration is the August 2024 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule Report
for all District Fund Accounts. Year to date (“YTD”) interest is $405,825.73 for District controlled accounts.
With respect to District “Funds in Trust,” $8,615.45 has been earned and posted. The District has a combined
YTD interest earned total of $414,441.18 as of August 31, 2024.

The District’s Operating Funds (Excluding Restricted Funds and Operating Reserves) show a balance of
$9,341,513.53 ending August 31, 2024. This is $5,705,969.88 LESS than July 1, 2024, beginning balance of
$15,047,483.41.

Further, the District’s Field/Admin Fund current fund balance is $793,923.31.

Submitted for the Board of Directors consideration is the August 2024 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule
Report for review and acceptance.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors “Receive and File” the August 2024 Statement of Cash Assets
Schedule Report.

Respectfully,

4

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s): August 2024, Cash Assets Schedule Report

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INVESTMENT SUMMARY - AUGUST 31, 2024

CASH BASIS
YTD
Beg. Balance Other Activity Balance Avg.

7/1/2024 YTD Int. YTD 8/31/2024 Int. Rate
[Operating Accounts $15,047,483.41 $ 148,997.49 $ (5,854,967.37) $ 9,341,513.53 1.60%
Water Operating Reserve 4,350,030.08 49,503.99 164,580.36 4,564,114.43 1.08%
Wastewater Operating Reserve 594,121.20 6,761.19 2247817 623,360.56 1.08%
Water Replacement Reserve 925,390.63 4,368.80 (623,911.84) 305,847.59 1.43%
Fire Mitigation Reserve 3,509,799.71 39,270.86 150,816.35 3,699,886.92 1.06%
Wastewater Reserve 2,546,413.30 29,779.07 239,806.05 2,815,998.42 1.06%
Wastewater Replacement Res. 555,486.59 6,806.27 43,446.20 605,739.06 1.12%
Water Reserve 2,833,192.90 29,013.53 34,704.60 2,896,911.03 1.00%
COP Restricted 1,677,828.24 16,884.76 (137,990.09) 1,556,722.91 1.08%
Field/Admin Reserve 756,762.79 8,611.17 28,549.35 793,923.31 1.08%
Project Admin Building 1,111,853.50 12,653.06 42,066.20 1,166,572.76 1.08%
Project Ops Building 2,023,136.18 23,023.59 76,543.95 2,122,703.72 1.08%

Short-Term and Long-Term Strategic
Investment Portfolio - 30,151.95 4,999,991.94 5,030,143.89 0.60%
CalPERS - Section 115 Trust (CEPPT) - - 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.00%
Funds in Trust 1,109,503.24 8,615.45 21,857.83 1,139,976.52 0.76%
Total Investments $37,041,001.77 $ 414,441.18 (492,028.30) $36,963,414.65 1.12%




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024

CASH BASIS

FIRE MITIGATION

PURCHASE /

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM
8/1/2024 Premier Bank CD Beg. Bal.

Premier Bank Interest 707.77

Premier Bank Redeem -
8/31/2024 Premier Bank CD 10/3/2024 Purchase -
8/1/2024 Premier Bank Checking Beg. Bal.

Premier Bank Fire Mitigation Activity -
8/31/12024 Premier Bank End Bal. -
8/1/2024 LAIF Fire Mitigation Beg. Bal.

LAIF Interest
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity -
8/1/2024 Premier Bank Safekeeping Beg. Bal
Activity -

8/31/2024 Premier Bank End Bal.

INT. PAR/
RATE INTEREST BALANCE

170,424.60
4.88% - 170,424.60
170,424.60
170,424.60

8,835.50
0.00 - 8,835.50
8,835.50

3,492,252.31
4.30% - 3,492,252.31
3,492,252.31

27,666.74
- 707.77 28,374.51

28,374.51

TOTAL

$ 3,699,886.92



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024
CASH BASIS
WASTEWATER CIP FUNDS
PURCHASE / INT. PAR/
DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM RATE INTEREST BALANCE

8/1/2024 LAIF Sewer Mainline Beg. Bal. 2,745,537.75
LAIF Interest 4.30% - 2,745,537.75
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity (1,973.57) 2,743,564.18
8/1/2024 CBB Safekeeping Beg. Bal 72,434.24
CBB Activity - 0.05% - 72,434.24
8/31/2024 CBB End Bal. 72,434.24

$ 2,815,998.42



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024
CASH BASIS

WATER CIP FUNDS

PURCHASE / INTEREST PAR/

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM RATE INTEREST BALANCE
8/1/2024 LAIF Water Mainline Beg. Bal. 2,668,385.43
LAIF Interest 4.30% - 2,668,385.43
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity (23,720.13) 2,644,665.30
8/1/2024 Premier Bank Safekeeping Beg. Bal. 1,670.97
Premier Bank Activity - - - 1,670.97
8/31/2024 Premier Bank End Bal. 1,670.97
8/1/2024 CBB Safekeeping Beg. Bal. 250,574.76
CBB Activity - 0.05% - 250,574.76
8/31/2024 CBB End Bal. 250,574.76

$ 2,896,911.03



CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

CASH BASIS

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024

DATE

INSTITUTION

INSTRUMENT

OPERATING FUNDS

MATURITY STATUS

8/1/2024

8/31/2024

8/1/2024

8/31/2024

8/1/2024

8/31/2024

8/1/2024

8/31/2024

8/1/2024

8/31/2024

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Premier Bank
Premier Bank
Premier Bank

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

Checking-Gen.

Checking
Property Tax

Checking-Sewer

Checking-Water

Paymode

Beg. Bal.
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal.
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal.
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal
Deposits
Disbursements

Beg. Bal
Deposits
Disbursements

DEPOSIT/ INTEREST PAR/

WITHDRAW RATE INTEREST BALANCE
171,049.86
2,032,285.43 0.00 < 2,203,335.29
(1,967,598.88) 235,736.41
39,496.37
64,887.76 0.00 - 104,384.13
(47,717.97) 56,666.16
4,510.17
286,606.27 0.00 - 291,116.44
(284,145.64) 6,970.80
1,035,274.24
1,620,371.79 0.00 - 2,655,646.03
(1,462,287.10) 1,193,358.93
2,344.42
- 0.00 0.50 2,344.92

2,344.92




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024
CASH BASIS

OPERATING FUNDS

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
8/1/2024 Premier Bank Operations Beg. Bal
Premier Bank Safekeeping Deposits
8/31/2024 Premier Bank Disbursements
8/1/2024 LAIF Gen. Fund-Prop Tax Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity
8/1/2024 LAIF Water Op. Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity
8/1/2024 LAIF Sewer Op. Beg. Bal.
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity

DEPOSIT/ INTEREST
WITHDRAW RATE

INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

4.30%
(665,000.00)

4.30%
245,292.63

4.30%
95,724.32

276,342.99
276,342.99
276,342.99

4,662,843.31
4,662,843.31
3,997,843.31

1,701,385.18
1,701,385.18
1,946,677.81

1,5629,847.88
1,529,847.88
1,625,572.20

TOTAL

$ 9,341,513.53



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024

CASH BASIS

RESERVED FUNDS

DEPOSIT/ INTEREST PAR/
DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS WITHDRAW RATE INTEREST BALANCE
8/1/2024 LAIF Water Op. Reserve Beg. Bal. 4,564,114.43
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest - 4.30% - 4,564,114.43
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity - 4,564,114.43
8/1/2024 LAIF Water Replacement Beg. Bal. 402,420.09
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest 4.30% - 402,420.09
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity (96,572.50) 305,847.59
8/1/2024 LAIF Wastewater Replacement Beg. Bal. 617,489.81
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest 4.30% - 617,489.81
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity (11,750.75) 605,739.06
8/1/2024 LAIF COP-Payback Beg. Bal. 1,556,722.91
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest 4.30% - 1,556,722.91
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity - 1,556,722.91
8/1/2024 LAIF Field/Admin Bldg. Beg. Bal. 793,923.31
LAIF Qtrly Interest Interest - 4.30% - 793,923.31
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity - 793,923.31
8/1/2024 LAIF Wastewater Op. Reserve Beg. Bal. 623,360.56
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest - 4.30% - 623,360.56
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity - 623,360.56
8/1/2024 LAIF Project Admin Bldg Beg. Bal. 1,166,572.76
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest - 4.30% - 1,166,572.76
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity - 1,166,572.76
8/1/2024 LAIF Project Ops Bldg Beg. Bal. 2,122,703.72
LAIF Qtrly. Interest Interest - 4.30% - 2,122,703.72
8/31/2024 LAIF Activity - 2,122,703.72

$11,738,984.34



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024
CASH BASIS
SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM STRATEGIC INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
PURCHASE / INTEREST Mv/

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM RATE INTEREST BALANCE
8/1/2024 US BANK - TVI Beg. Bal 5,001,730.54

U.S. Bank Deposits - 4.560% 28,421.41 5,030,151.95
8/31/2024 Disbursements (8.06) 5,030,143.89

TOTAL

$ 5,030,143.89



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024
CASH BASIS

CALPERS - SECTION 115 TRUST (CEPPT)

PURCHASE / INTEREST PAR/
DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS REDEEM RATE INTEREST BALANCE
8/1/2024 Section 115 Trust (CEPPT) Beg. Bal -
CalPERS Deposits 300,000.00 0.000% - 300,000.00
8/31/2024 Disbursements - 300,000.00

$

TOTAL

300,000.00



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASH ASSET SCHEDULE
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 2024 THRU AUGUST 31, 2024
CASH BASIS

FUNDS IN TRUST

DATE INSTITUTION INSTRUMENT MATURITY STATUS
8/1/2024 COP's Refunding-Series 1998
U.S. Bank Install Sale -
Reserve-LAIF (From US Bank) 772,225.25

8/31/2024
8/1/2024 Fiscal Agent-SRL MN Plant Beg. Bal

Premier Bank Deposits
8/31/2024 Disbursements

REDEEM

PURCHASE / INTEREST
RATE INTEREST

PAR/
BALANCE

4.79%
4.79%

0.073%

TOTAL CASH FUNDS

8,452.92

46.72

763,772.33
763,772.33
772,225.25
772,225.25

367,704.55
367,751.27
367,751.27

TOTAL

$ 1,139,976.52

$36,963,414.65



AGENCY

Issuer

U.S. TREASURIES

COMMERCIAL PAPER

CALPERS - SECTION 115 TRUST (CEPPT)

FUNDS IN TRUST

COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS

CASH EQUIVALENT & MONEY MARKET

Premier
US Bank

Subtotals

RCSD PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS REPORT
AUGUST 31, 2024

Maturity

10/3/2024
Various

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
US BANK CASH AND MONEY MARKET
DEPOSITS HELD WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Subtotals

GRAND TOTALS

Acquisition
Cost

751,078.50

1,251,724.29

$ 300,000.00

$ 1,139,976.52

$§ 170,424.60
2,956,000.00

Current Market
750,787.50

1,256,428.40

$ 300,000.00

$ 1,139,976.52

$§ 170,424.60
2,975,564.76

$ 3,126,424.60

$28,189,559.45
$ 47,363.23
$ 2,133,310.19

$ 3,145,989.36

$28,189,559.45
$ 47,363.23
$ 2,133,310.19

$30,370,232.87

$30,370,232.87

$36,939,436.78

$36,963,414.65

Gain/Loss

(291.00)

4,704.11

19,564.76

19,564.76

Yid Mat

4.88%
Various

4.30%
0.00%



Maturity
30 days or less

31-90 Days

91 Day - 1 Year
2 Years - 3 Years
3 Years - 5 Year

Total

Sector

Cash & MMF

Agency

U.S. Treasury

Federal Agencies
Commercial Paper

Section 115 Trust (CEPPT)
Held in Trust

Collateralized Time Deposits

Total

RCSD INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Assets
$31,980,633.78

1,505,489.00
1,474,000.00
1,979,314.00

AUGUST 31, 2024

$36,939,436.78

$30,370,232.87
$ 751,078.50
1,251,724.29

300,000.00
1,139,976.52
3,126,424.60

Maturity

$35,000,000.00 . — .
$30,000,000.00 + | |
$25,000,000.00 + |
$20,000,000.00 + |
$15,000,000.00

$36,939,436.78

d6.58% 0.00%

$10,000,00000 F fﬁ_‘% &
$5,000,000.00 + 5.36%

$_ - e : L ressee, | : | === == | % 4’
30daysorless 31-90Days 91Day-1Year 2 Years-3 3 Years-5
Years Year
Sector
Commercial
Paper Held in Trust
0% 3%
U.S. Treasury

3%

Federal Agencies
0%

Collateralized
Time Deposits
9%

Section 115 Trust
(CEPPT)
1%

Agency
2%

Cash & MMF
82%




6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

A. Article from enewspaper.pressenterprise.com — City hires private
trash hauler



9/23/24, 8:02 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

RIVERSIDE

City hires private trash hauler

Company is helping with delayed services caused by city’s aging garbage-
collection fleet

Trash remains on the curb of a Riverside home Sept. 11, the day after its scheduled pickup. The city has seen delays
in trash pickup since 19 trash trucks were knocked out of service
BY MADISON HART

MHART@SCNG.COM

Riverside took emergency action this week, hiring a private trash hauler, while residents continue to grapple with garbage
collection problems — sometimes it sitting out for days before being collected.

The private hauler, Athens Services, started service Thursday, according to city officials. The company will oversee nine
city routes and assist in delayed trash pickups.

“It's going really great,” Riverside City Councilmember Steven Robillard said in a phone interview Thursday. “This
morning I was out front in my front yard with my son and two of our cans got picked up by Athens, which hasn’t happened
in avery long time.”

The City Council approved seeking outside help during the closed session portion of its meeting Tuesday, Riverside
spokesperson Phil Pitchford said. Issues and delays have been ongoing for the past three years, but aging trucks made

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/html5/reader/production/defauIt.aspx’?pubname=&edid=f8e29935~48fc-4b2fA8efb-a6350a784ce3 1/2



9/23/24, 8:02 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise
worse in hot weather are now a key problem.

Maintenance costs have gone up because of the aging fleet of trucks, vacancies have led to increased overtime costs, and
retention issues, are all things the city has been dealing with, according to the city’s Biennial Budget.

Athens may remain for up to six months and no city trash service layoffs are expected due to the assistance the city
agency is now getting, officials said.

The cost for the private hauler is nearly $95,000 a month, Pitchford said, making the total for six months $570,000. The
city’s refuse fund, or solid waste fund, is 2.5% — or $32,628,594 — of the budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year.

“This is a temporary solution until we get back on track,” Robillard said Thursday. “I think we're expected to catch up with
all the backlog pick-ups by this weekend, and be on normal trash service starting next week.”

Loren Dean, with the Mission Grove Neighborhood Association, said Friday, Sept. 20, that Athens covering the Mission
Grove area has been prompt with pickups.

“I don’t think they’ve had the problems (with pickups) that the city may have had,” he said.
Dean said he had not encountered many issues. As far as he could tell, his trash has been picked up on time.

Another Riverside resident, Kim Parker, said trash services grew “significantly worse even at the tail end of COVID,” but
she’s worried about the city contracting Athens more permanently after the six months is up.

“Obviously, we want to keep our city workers,” Parker said Friday.

“When we're calling to say, ‘Hey, why isn't our trash being picked up?’ Then it’s: Well, it’s too hot, or you know, the
weather is bad or we don’t have enough trucks or enough people,” Parker said.

While rates have increased since the pandemic, she said, trash pickup has consistently been behind by a few days.
The city department faced increased problems in recent weeks.

Nearly eight city trucks broke down in late August, officials said, a shortage made worse by heat waves. The out-of-service
trucks have increased delays for trash pick ups, despite city waste collection crews working overtime.

As of Thursday, 17 of 34 trucks were in various stages of repair and service, Pitchford said.

The city has ordered 10 new waste-hauling trucks, which are expected to begin arriving later this year. To purchase the
trucks, the city took emergency action with a $3 million venture fund loan for trash services, Robillard said.

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=f8e299a5-48fc-4b2f—86fb-a6350a784ce3 2/2



7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



7. REPORTS (continued)

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



7. REPORTS (continued)

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates



7. REPORTS (continued)

D. Committee Reports



8. ACTION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-76: Consider Proposal for Additional Services from Water
Resources Economics for Public Speaking Coaching



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-76 October 3, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider Proposal for Additional Services from Water Resources Economics for Public Speaking
Coaching

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) serves an expanding and dynamic community and the
need for clear, timely, and reliable public communication is crucial. With significant growth in both residential
and commercial sectors, the demand for community services, particularly water and wastewater management
and infrastructure, has increased substantially. The District’s ability to effectively communicate with the public
and industry stakeholders is essential to maintaining transparency, managing expectations, and fostering trust.
This has become especially evident in light of the recent boil water notice issued last week by a neighboring
water agency affecting parts of the Eastvale and Jurupa Valley areas.

In an industry as critical as water services and wastewater collection, where rapid changes in regulations,
infrastructure projects, and crisis situations occur, the capacity to convey complex technical information in a
concise and accessible manner is more important than ever. Residents, business, and partner agencies depend
on the District to provide fast, accurate, and understandable information about essential services, water quality,
conservation efforts, and infrastructure developments. Moreover, in a time of crisis, such as water shortages or
infrastructure failures, the District must be prepared to deliver reliable information that reassures the community
while guiding them through necessary actions.

This emerging environment presents unique challenges to staff, especially those who are responsible for public
communication. With community engagement at an all-time high, the ability to deliver well-structured,
confident , and effective presentations is not just a skill, but a necessity. The District’s leadership team, including
the recently hired Assistant General Manager, will benefit from public speaking consulting to ensure that the
District meets these expectations.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

The role of a public speaking coach will be instrumental in equipping the leadership team with the skills needed
to excel in this fast-paced, information-driven landscape. The District leadership team includes the General
Manager, Assistant General Manager, and Directors of Engineering, Operations, and Finance and
Administration. From public speaking hearings and community forums to interagency meetings and media
interactions, District staff must be prepared to respond swiftly and effectively. The District does not have a
dedicated government affairs position or department, so these responsibilities are currently managed by the
leadership team.

Public speaking coaching is a service currently offered by Water Resources Economics, an existing District
consultant. In 2021, the District hired Water Resources Economics to operate as an extension of staff in assisting
the District with its 2022 Comprehensive Cost of Service Study (“COSS”) which ultimately resulted in the
District adopting a new 5-year water and wastewater rate plan for fiscal years 2024-2028.

In 2024, Water Resources Economics expanded its services to include public speaking coaching. District staff
received a proposal for $14,000 for public speaking coaching which includes:

Proposed Scope of Services

e Five one-on-one public speaking sessions for up to five District staff (leadership team)

e Session 1: Mastering Professional Presence

e Session 2: Structuring Your Argument

e Session 3: Engaging and Influencing Stakeholders

e Session 4: Handling Pressure and Interjections

e Session 5: Final Presentation and Professional Feedback

The public speaking coach will offer tailored training focused on the unique demands of the District and the
community served. The training will address:

1. Speech Structuring: Organizing technical information into clear, accessible narratives that resonate with
a diverse audience.

2. Crisis Communication: Responding quickly and confidently to urgent situations while ensuring accurate,
calm messaging.

3. Audience Engagement: Fostering trust and dialogue through effective communication with community
members, regulatory agencies, and local governments.

4. Confidence Building: Strengthening the leadership teams’ ability to communicate under pressure,
particularly during public meetings and challenging question-and-answer sessions.

5. Information Clarity: Presenting complex issues such as water quality, conservation efforts, and
infrastructure projects in a way that is easy for non-experts to understand.

The five sessions will commence shortly after the Assistant General Manager starts and settles into their new
role and responsibilities, likely late Fall. No other proposals were received for public speaking coaching as
Water Resources Economics is uniquely qualified to provide this service.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

Budget Considerations

The objective of this proposal is to provide public speaking coaching to the District’s leadership team. The roles
benefiting from this training include the General Manager, Assistant General Manager, and Director of Finance
and Administration, which are funded by the District’s General Fund, and the Directors of Operations and
Engineering, which are funded by the District’s Water Fund.

The total funding required for this initiative is $14,000, with $8,400 allocated from the General Fund and $5,600
from the Water Fund. However, this expense was not anticipated during the development of the Fiscal Year
2024|2025 (“FY 24/25”) General Fund and Water Fund budgets and will necessitate a budget amendment to
proceed.

Staff Recommendation for Budget Amendments:
1. General Fund Amendment:

Amend the FY 2425 General Fund Budget, Line 42 ‘Employee Education and Training,’
increasing the allocation from $15,000 to $25,000. This additional $10,000 will cover the $8,400
required for the General Fund portion of the training and include a $1,600 contingency.

2. Water Fund Amendment:

Amend the FY 24|25 Water Fund Budget, Line 30 ‘Employee Education and Training,’
increasing the allocation from $25,000 to $31,000. This additional $6,000 will cover the $5,600
needed from the Water Fund and include a $400 contingency.

The additional funding of $10,000 for the General Fund and $6,000 for the Water Fund will be sourced from
the District’s Unrestricted Property Tax Operating Reserve and Water Fund Operating Reserve, respectively.
As of September 20, 2024, the balances of these reserves stood at $5.138 million and $2.033 million,
respectively, which is more than sufficient to accommodate the proposed expenditure.

This initiative directly supports the District strategic goal of enhancing operational transparency and community
engagement. Effective public communication is critical to ensuring the District maintains the public’s
confidence, especially as the District navigates an increasingly complex regulatory and operational environment.
A well-trained staff will enhance the District’s ability to deliver timely and accurate information, which in turns
supports the District’s mission and goals.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider the following:

1. Accept the proposal from Water Resources Economics and issue a Task Order to the consultant in
the amount of $14,000 to provide public speaking coaching.

2. Amend the District’s Fiscal Year 2024|2025 General Fund Budget In. 42 ‘Employee Education and
Training’ from $15,000 to $25,000 with the additional funds allocated from the District’s
Unrestricted Property Tax Operating Reserve.

3. Amend the District’s Fiscal Year 20242025 Water Fund Budget In. 30 ‘Employee Education and
Training’ from $25,000 to $31,000 with the additional funds allocated from the District’s Water
Fund Operating Reserve.

Respectfully,
7 e

;//.,.-:,«-""”;k —
~~ BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s):

1. Proposal dtd. August 7, 2024 — Water Resources Economics — Public Speaking Coaching

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resources
\ Economics

August 7, 2024

Brian Laddusaw

General Manager

Rubidoux Community Services District
3590 Rubidoux Blvd.

Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Subject: Proposal for Public Speaking Coaching

Dear Mr. Laddusaw,

Water Resources Economics, LLC (WRE) is pleased to submit this proposal to Rubidoux Community
Services District (District) to provide one-on-one public speaking coaching to up to five District staff
members over the course of five separate training sessions. The training sessions will aim to develop
positive public speaking habits that emphasize the clear articulation of information through tested
public speaking techniques and best practices. The public speaking sessions will be facilitated by Eliah
Mountjoy, whose substantial public speaking expertise has aided staff at other public water agencies
in Southern California in their public communication functions.

Effective public communication is becoming increasingly critical for public water agencies in light of
challenging water supply constraints and rising cost of living concerns among ratepayers. Conveying
key pieces of information to stakeholders in a clear and concise manner can help enhance customer
understanding and support while improving overall transparency.

It would be our pleasure to assist the District with the proposed scope of work outlined on the
following pages. If you have any questions, please contact me at 213-327-4405 or by email at
sgaur@water-economics.com.

Sincerely,

Sanjay Gaur
Principal Consultant
Water Resources Economics, LLC

Pagel — -

Water Resources Economics, LLC



Proposal for Public Speaking Coaching

WATER RESOURCES ECONOMICS (WRE) — OUR ROLE IN THE WATER COMMUNITY

Water and wastewater agencies are facing many different challenges, including water scarcity, the
need to refurbish aging infrastructure, increased water quality needs, lack of trust of government,
increased participation based on information that may not be accurate, and ever-increasing rates.
WRE was developed to tackle these challenges. By having an open, transparent dialogue, we are able
to convey the value that water and wastewater services provide to the community and the challenges
they face.

PROPOSED PROJECT STAFFING — ELIAH MOUNTJOY

Eliah Mountjoy brings a dynamic blend of over 15 years in communications and performance to his
role as a public speaking coach, anchored by a BA in Performance from the University of Colorado. His
journey includes rigorous classical training in San Francisco, where he studied Shakespeare, Chekhov,
and other dramatic arts. He furthered his professional development in Los Angeles with leading
industry experts, building himself a respected list of credits in the entertainment industry.

As an engaging storyteller and dedicated teacher, Eliah has positively influenced aspiring speakers
through guest lectures at institutions like the University of lowa and the University of Southern
California. His teaching style is both inspiring and deeply personal, focused on unlocking each
student’s potential.

In his coaching practice, Eliah combines high professional standards with innovative techniques to
make every learning experience impactful. He goes beyond basic public speaking training,
emphasizing personal confidence, effective communication strategies, and leadership skills. His
programs are designed to equip clients not only to speak well but to inspire and lead in any
environment.

Eliah believes that public speaking is an opportunity to make meaningful connections and leave a
memorable impression. He tailors his sessions to help each client find and refine their voice,
empowering them to achieve excellence in public speaking and beyond, ensuring they are well
prepared to make a difference wherever they go.

EXAMPLE WORK / REFERENCES

Alvin Papa, Deputy Director of Public Works
City of Huntington Beach
alvin.papa@surfcity-hb.org

(714) 536-5503

Quote from Mr. Papa:

| recently had the privilege of working with Eliah Mountjoy from Water Resources Economics to
prepare for a critical Proposition 218 Water and Sewer Rate increase presentation for the City of
Huntington Beach. Despite having over a decade of experience in presenting to City Councils, | was

Page 2

Water Resources Economics, LLC



Proposal for Public Speaking Coaching

apprehensive about convincing our current council to approve a rate increase during a challenging
economic period.

Eliah's expert guidance was instrumental in my preparation. He conducted four practice sessions that
not only honed my presentation skills but also boosted my confidence immensely. Eliah taught me to
streamline the focus of my presentation from heavy data to a more relatable approach that
emphasized the narrative, enhancing the overall impact. His ability to tailor the coaching to
accentuate my natural speaking style made the presentation feel more authentic and engaging, which
resonated well with both the City Council and our audience.

Thanks to Eliah’s coaching, the hearing—which consisted of a 30-minute presentation followed by 90
minutes of rigorous questioning—was a success, culminating in a super-majority vote to pass the rate
increase. This was a significant victory, and the positive feedback I received from council members,
city management, and the public was overwhelming. | am immensely grateful to Eliah for his
dedication and the pivotal role he played in this achievement.

The proposed scope of services includes five one-on-one public speaking coaching sessions for up to
five members of District staff, which amounts to 25 one-on-one sessions in total over the course of
the proposed engagement. Each one-on-one session will be held onsite at the District’s offices. Each
of the five District staff members will have one-on-one sessions scheduled on the same day; for
example, Session 1 will be scheduled on the same day for each staff member. An outline of the
objectives and planned activities for each of the five sessions is provided below.

SESSION 1: MASTERING PROFESSIONAL PRESENCE
Objective:
> Provide an introduction to public speaking basics and the importance of voice and body
language.
» Establish the foundational skills necessary for commanding professional environments.

Activities:
» Icebreaker: Professional introductions, focusing on posture and vocal tone to set a strong first
impression.

> Theory: Explore the principles of professional presence, including posture, attire, and the
strategic use of silence and pauses.

Practical: Voice and diction exercises derived from theatrical training to enhance clarity and
projection.

Assignment: Prepare a brief introduction of a professional project or initiative that reflects
personal engagement and commitment.

Y

‘/7

Page 3

Water Resources Economics, LLC



Proposal for Public Speaking Coaching

SESSION 2: STRUCTURING YOUR ARGUMENT
Objective:

X
>

Learn how to organize presentations to achieve clarity and persuasive impact.

Activities:

>

>

Review: Feedback on the professional introductions, with a focus on improvements in
presence and diction.

Theory: Detailed breakdown of how to structure a compelling argument, including
introduction, substantiation, and conclusion.

Practical: Workshop session where participants outline a presentation aimed at persuading a
committee or board.

Assignment: Complete a structured outline of a 5-minute speech or presentation.

SESSION 3: ENGAGING AND INFLUENCING STAKEHOLDERS
Objective:

>

Master techniques to engage and influence diverse professional audiences.

Activities:

>
>

>

>

Review: Evaluation of presentation outlines with peer and instructor feedback.

Theory: Techniques for engaging with professional audiences, including the use of storytelling,
rhetorical questions, and data visualization.

Practical: Role-play exercises focusing on adjusting the presentation dynamically in response
to audience cues and questions.

Assignment: Refine the presentation, integrating techniques for engagement and audience-
specific tailoring.

SESSION 4: HANDLING PRESSURE AND INTERJECTIONS

Objective:
> Build confidence in handling live interjections, questions, and potential criticisms.
Activities:
»> Review: Practicing portions of the presentations with focus on delivery and poise.
» Theory: Strategies for maintaining composure under pressure, including breathing techniques
and mental framing from theatrical training.
» Practical: Simulated boardroom scenarios where participants handle tough questions and
interjections.
> Assignment: Finalize the presentation and practice stress management techniques.

Page 4

Water Resources Economics, LLC



Proposal for Public Speaking Coaching

SESSION 5: FINAL PRESENTATION AND PROFESSIONAL FEEDBACK

Objective:
> Deliver a polished presentation to a simulated committee or board with professional poise.

Activities:

»> Presentation: Each participant delivers their complete presentation in a simulated
professional setting.

> Feedback: Detailed critique from both peers and instructor, focusing on delivery,
persuasiveness, and professional interaction.

> Reflection: Discuss personal learning achievements and identify future development goals.

> Closing: Advice on continuous improvement and ways to leverage these skills in real-world
professional settings.

This course structure not only covers essential public speaking skills but also specifically prepares
participants for high-stakes professional interactions, including how to continue improving public
speaking skills beyond the course.

WRE proposes to complete the above scope of services for $14,000 total, with each session priced at
$2,800. WRE will invoice the District after the completion of each session.

Page 5

Water Resources Economics, LLC



9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS




10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, October 17, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.






	Agenda 10-03-2024
	Approval of Minutes for September 19, 2024
	Consideration to Approve October 4, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
	DM 2024-75: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending August 2024
	Article from enewspaper.pressenterprise.com – City hires private trash hauler
	DM 2024-76: Consider Proposal for Additional Services from Water Resources Economics for Public Speaking Coaching
	Next Meeting: Thursday, October 17, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

